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NANT State Filing

CONDENSED FINANCIAL RETURN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

FULL NAlVIE OF COMPANY - NANTUCKET ELECTRIC COMPANY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

This statement is filed in accordance with Chapter 164, Section 84A

LOCATION OF PRINCIPAL BUSINESS OFFICE - 40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, MA. 62451

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

Miscellaneoris Amortization

Increase or
Item Current (Decrease) from
' Year Preceding Year
OPERATING INCOME
Operating REVENUIES ........ccceucucerreessessssensersessassssssssemsarsesssone s
Operating EXPENSES: .......cocirereensremsnssersessessssssssessssasesasinnersens s

Operation Expense See Copy of Statement of Tncome Filed
Maintenance Expense  with the DPU Return, attached.
Depreciation Expense ............ aeerasnisetense b enerssassasnrseene s s
Amortization of THIHY PI20E .eucveeeireeecenereerssesseressessssssss
Amortization of Property Losses ......ooveeeerrorcrnense -
Amottization of Conversion EXPENses ..uveerseessersomssessssesers s
Taxes Other Than Income TaXes .v.iveeeivercssinemsesesesssvannss
INCOME TAXES ...crevrerrsemserrerserrensiesssseasssercsasrassrossosesesen e
Provisions for Deferred Federal mcome Taxes .....oeoeeeceen.s
Federal Income Taxes Deferred in Prior Years - Cf oo, -,

Total Operating EXpENSes ..vevvviversmeeneremersessosmannns N
Net Operating Revenues ..........
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others

Other Utility Operating INCOME .vu.vvveeuecreseassssaonsersermassens
Total Utility Operating Income ............. S
OT]IER [NCOME
Income irom Mdse. J obbmg & Contract Work .c.cocececereveenees .
Income from Nonutility Operations

Nonoperating Rental INCOME ......cecvreervecureresersrrsnesesseemsmrsenemsen e

Interest and Dividend INCOME w..vuvevceivevrerimererenecsemsessesssesessans .
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income ‘
Total Other Income e

TFOtal INCOME ..oueeeesirinssiesicrsserernsnrensssmssrssisessesssssasesonsmasnsns s
MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS

Other Income Deductions ...... eseretseneratstasreryav et oasrerarennaeran b g

Income Before Interest Charges eeseasneaen s
INTEREST CHARGES _
Tnterest on Long-Term Debt ........ueveueeeommsrcreerccsecrenesmmesseesorsensas
Amortization of Debt Discount and EXpense ......oooveemveemeeseees ..

Amortization of Premiium on Debt - Credit ...coveeerevvninn S e

Interest on Debt to Associated Compam'es

Other Interest Expense .............

Interest Charged to Construction Cred:t
Total Interest ChAIZEs .....oecrwerveemecesvrsrsssssrssrssseessene s

NELINCOINE ...ovevirrricirieeiesniesrissessee rossessssessesssasiosssssssstssen s o

Form AC-20. 3M-9-(i2-933879
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NANTUCKET ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
BALANCE SHEET
See Copy of Balance Sheet Filed with the DPU Return Attached
) Balance : Balance
Title of Account End of Year Title of Account End of Year
UTILITY PLANT PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
Utility Plant ...eccsmviscescenans rssmsssnsrsrins CAPITAL STOCK
OTHER PROPERTY Common Stock Issued....cocomeinnsnsiennan.s
AND INVESTMENTS Preferred Stock Issued.....
Noputility Property.....uiseassssssnsease o Capital Stock Subscribed..... .
Investment in Associated Companies...... Premijum on Capital Stock.....ccueeesnns .
Other INVeSINENIS. ..ovsussessssesmsrimssisssss Total. -
Special Funds........ooiceioisisssminmcacnss s SURPLUS
Total Other Property and Investments Other Paid-In Capital......ccoeeiesmiriineses
CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS Earned Surplus .
Cash : Surplus Invested in Plant.......coueeseeaen e
Special Deposits.......rrosiersenmeesnassarne o Total
WOrking FUmdS. uuuecreesssssmsersrssnessseerans s Total Proprietary Cap1ta1
Temporary Cash Investments........ccoveee. LONG-TERM DEBT
Notes and Accounis Receivable............. Bonds..... raeen
Receivables from Associated Companies _Advances from Associated Companies. ..
Materials and Supplies......ccorrverrersnrs Other Long-Term Debt.....vvverrerrenernen s
Prepayments - Total Long-Term Debt......cneveerrnns oa
Interest and Dividends Receivable.......... CURRENT AND ACCRUED
Rents Receivable e LIABILITIES .
Accrued Utility Revenues.... .. vvwererer - Notes Payable........vcoeevormrierrrmencsserneve
Mise, Current and Accrued Assets........ Accounts Payable. er
Total Current and Accrued Assets.... Payables to Associated Companies.........
_ DEFERRED DEBITS CUSIOMET DEPOSItS..crveervsserremmernrerserss
Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense Taxes Accrued........
Extraordinary Property Losses.......oune. Interest Accrued........
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Dividends Declared
CREIRES...crvcriresrassiansesnmsesssssarrsssage v Matured Long-Term Debt.
Cléaring ACCOUNES...cuureremsriesersrsssesress e Matured Interest........cooeervervnans rerseseesns
Temporary Facilitios. . ... .wrrmeeereereseers s Tax Cellections Payable.............en...
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits Misc. Current and Accrued Liabilities...
Total Deferred Debits......ococeeeee.. Total Current and Acerned Liabilities.
CAPITAL STOCK DISCOUNT DEFERRED CREDITS
: AND EXPENSE Unamortized Premium on Debt.............
Discount on Capital Stock.....oueeeeeveness . Customer Advances for Construction.....
Capital Stock EXDENse....ereeerererernoreans Other Deferred Cred:ts .........................
Total Capital Stock Discount and Total Deferred Credits.......ocoereeneneans
EXDENSE.nn..i e rnissrnssmss st s _ RESERVES
REACQUIRED SECURITIES Reserves for Depreciation........
Reacquired Capital Stock.....vveeirererereeaas Reserves for Amortization.......ee...
Reacquited Bonds........vereresramionsssnrsss Reserve for Uncollectible Accounts.......
Total Reacquired Securities......eu.... Operating Reserves......oomemsimissssiasnnas
Total Assets and Other Debits........... Reserve for Depreciation and Amort. ..
‘ of Nonutility PrOPErty....scsssceceneeee

Reserves for Deferred Federal lncome...
Taxes . s
Total RESEIVES, ..coviervnneresiereseserereens

CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID
OF CONSTRUCTION

Contributions in Aid of Construction......
- Total Liabilities ard Other Credits......

NOTES:
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
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STATEMENT OF EARNED SURPLUS

Miscellaneous Credits to Surplus
Miscellaneous Debits to Surplus..
Appropriations of SUrplus.............coeccorvernrenssnroniene

Unappropriated Earned Surplus (at beginning of period) ...
Balance Transferred from Fcome..........oveveeeeveereeeon

Dividends Declared -~ Common St0¢K....vvnneoeo,

Net Additons to Earned Surplus............. . " .
Dividends Declared -- Preferred SOCK e

" Unappropriated Earned Surplus (at end of period)

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES

_ Operating Revenues

Account
Increase or
Amount (Decrease) from
for Year Preceding Year
SALES OF ELECTRICITY 5

Residential Sales... - 2,674,994 -6,256,503

Commercial and Industnal Sales
Small (or Commercial)........ccovcrvrveveeeeeererrvennnn 1,027,681 -1,051,491
Large (or Industrial).........cccoceverrrenen. 1,842 505

Public Street and Highway Lighting. 439 -6,943

Other Sales to Public Authorities. .........

Sales t0 Railroad and RAIWAYS...........veeeeeeeeeeeeeesmo oo

Interdepartmental 8ales........ovrvneveeeremrrnnnens

Miscellaneons Eleciric Sales.......

Provision for Rate Refnds..........coeomeovmenereeerroeonnn, -1,199,002 829,480
Total Sales to Ultimate Consumers...... 2,505,954 6,484,952

SlES FOT RESAIC..c-..-.eeereee st et eee s e e o
Total 8218 Of EICCIICILY . vrv.eruerveererresrssemeeseesemmmeemsmssssseseesosseessesss s 2,505,954 -#,484,952

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES ‘ '

FOTEEItEd DISCOUILLS. ...varrersesserssseemesreesensssseseeesseeresssessoesssmsmsstoeeen s sessese 14,837 3,321

Miscellaneows Service Revenues 3,496,193 - -143,154

Sales of Water and Water POWeL . .....veveemvresenn

Rent from Electric Property.. .. ooeeveeveeeeeeeeesvsoons 521,794 -37,792

Interdepartmental Rents........... '

Other Electric Revenues 17,395,149 -1,267,497
Total Other Operating Revenues 21,427,973] -1,445,122
Total Electric Operating Revenues 23,933,927] -7,930,074

SUMMARY OF ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Functional Classification Operation Maintenance . Total
Power Production Expenses 5 ]
Electric Generation:
Steam POWET.....ecorvovereeersrrsecieeecorescon s
INUCIEAE POWET v votteeeree s
Hydraulic POWeL....cooccoervmvriicerrines e
OthEr POWET......covvvers s seressinesmveneeseersssssos.
Other Power Supply Expenses.........c..couuereonnn, 2,570,037 0 2,570,037
Total Power Production Expenses.......... 2,570,037 0 2,570,037

Transmission EXpenses.......c.oveeeeeeeevvsrvsenn, 3,145,398 0 3,145,398

Distribution EXPenses.............ooeoerooseerosvvononons 698,165 1,645,144 2,343,309

Customer Accounts Expenses..., 2,548,983 2,548,983

Sales EXPENSES. ..u..omrvrvreerseerieereeeeemssiosesmsemssseosonns 59,463 59,463

Administrative and General Expenses................ 3,376,434 361, 3,376,795
Total Eleciric Oper. and Maint, Expenses 12,398,480 1,645,505 14,043,985
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

éKs OPERATING REVENUES

(Not Applicable)

Account

Operating Reveanes

Increase of
Amount (Decrease) from
for Year Preceding Year

SALES OF GAS
Residential SRIES.......cococoiemveemirecasrsrressssrsessessssrsnessssssssessnssssessessasseson .
Commercial and Industrial Sales........c.ccoeeneriesecsrecssnes ferteteenne et s .
Small (of COMMETCIAL).. . .cceemrrtrereresegreremsrmrmresrrsaressrssssessrssssessss s
Large (or Industrial)........c.orerervenees
Other Sales to Public Authorities
Interdepartmental Sales................
Miscellaneous (Gas SAIES.......crumcreoreeessrrsnessnsssmmssssssessssnsssssasossses .
Total Sales to Ultimate CONSUMETS......cceriemremeseemssssrerenrmsserserees on
Sales for Resale....oc i
Total Sales of Gas.
OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
Forfeited Discounts.........oomverererveverenes
Miscellaneous Service REVENUES........ccovrrererriinemresmmersessesrmasesmsrassssrans s
Revenuves from Transportation of Gas of Others..
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas.........
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others
Rent from Gas Property.. ..................
Interdepartmental RemtS. ... ueisisinsmssicsiesc it senssesesesrensemsnsansassaston oo
Other Gas Revenues.........o.eeeeeeinsesenns
Total Other Operating Revenues.... .
Total Gas Operating REVEDUES.....ouuivcsssinssusssssisarsiers s Coverrereses

$

SUMMARY OF GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Not Applicable)

Funcﬁonal Classification Operation

Maintenance B Total -

Steam Production.......cooccrmeeeeeeeeceereerenereenses . $
| Manufactured Gas Production
Other Gas Supply Expenses................

Total Production EXPenses......ueeresmeees .
Local Storage Expenses.... - wernerenras
Transmission and DlStl'lb‘l.lthD Expenses ................
Customer Accounts EXpenses........cocouveaivcranieee s
Sales EXPenses. .......c.ccoorrmercrvesronecreens
Administrative and General Expenses....

" Total Gas Operation and Mamtenance Exp

- George Carlin

..March 21, 2017......., T hereby certify that the foregoing statements are full, just and true to the
best of my knowledge and belief. This statement is signed under the penalties of perjury.

Charles DeRosa

VP, New England and Coniroller

VP, US Treasurer
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-Name

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Department of Public Utilities

One South Street
Boston, MA 02110

STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES

YEAR _ 2017
Name of Company Nantucket Electric Company
D/B/A ' :
Address ' __One Metrotech Center 12% Floor
' Brooklyn, NY 11201
Location on
o : Anmual Return
Massachusetts Operating Revenues (Intrastate) - $__23.933,927 refer to FERC Form 1
Other Revenues (outside Massachusetts) ~ ~ § '

Total Revenues ' $ 23.933.927 refer to FERC Form 1

I hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that the foregomg statement is true to the best of
my knowledge and belief,

Signature
Name George Carlin
Title VP, NE Financial Controller

The purpose of this statement is to provide the Department of Public Utilities with the aniount
of intrastate operating revenues for the annual assessment made pursuant to G.L. c. 25, § 18.

If invoices or correspondence are to be addressed to a particular individual or department of
the Company, please provide the name, title, and address below

Title
Address.
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@ Submit an ériginal and one m capy of this torm to: -from k= \
B Office of the Secretary Federal Energy. -
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_ PARTII: ANNUAL REPORT CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION .

| e undersigned officer certifies that:

“Ihave examined this report and to the best of my k_n_oiwled.ge,__iriforrngﬁc_m,_ dri_d belief all statements of
| fact contained in this report-are comrect stalemenis of the business affairs of the respondent andthe

-| financial statements and other financial information contained in this report, Conform in all material
respects ta thé Uniform System of Accounis. : L

line | NameoiCerliyingOfficial |~ signafure . | e

3

| " George Carlin” e, NE C’o'nt'rbl!e'r B

. Tiﬂels, Us.C. IGGTmckes it'_g_‘_:crirhe_._:f_pr dnype_rﬁdn_khdwingly and wiilmgly 16'ﬁh'ake to any 'Aéﬁa_ncy' |
. of Depariment of the United States any faise. fictitious or fraudulent statemenis.as o dny matfer ,

_ withi s urisdicion,

FERC FORM NO. 1-F (REVISED 1.05) I Page 3a



PART I IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal name of Respondent _ T 02 Year 5f"R¢F'5ﬁﬁ'
'-':Nantucket Electnc Company | SR | 2017/04"

03 Prévious. Name and Date of Change {if name changed durmg yeer)

04 Addre f Prmcspal Busmess Ofﬁce at End of Year (Srmer C:ty State le Code)
4OSvlvan Road, Waltham, MA 02451

.‘DﬁNameofContaetPerson ST N _ DBTltleofComectPerson ‘

Director

Joseph Matrese

: ) t_Person (Srreet Crty, State. Zip Code)
One Metrot ch Center Brook!yn, NY 11201 -

-08 felephone ofContact Person Including _ ar _ | ~ T 0 0me orreven
B e o | 0-® Anoriginal (@ O AResubmission . M08V

| 11 Name of Officer Having Custady of the Books of Ac

e T o o .
1 e, NE Fmancia! Controller

George Carlln '

13 Address Ofﬁcer Where Books of AccountAre Kept {S&'eet C:ty, State Zip Code}
One Metrotech Center Brooklyn, NY 11201.._ e

14 Name of State Where Respondent 15 Date of Incorporatlon 16 If applicable Reference to Law
Is Incorporated ‘ ‘ (Mo, Da, Yr): incorporated Under -
Massachusetts | 04/12 /1905 | GL15613

17 Explanatlon of -Manner and Extent ' f__ Corporate Control {If the respondent controls oris conirolled by any other
corporatfon business trust, or simiilar orgamzetton)

FERC FORM NO. 1-F (REVISED 1-08) _ Page 3




Name of Respondent . This Report Is: . Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Nantucket Electic Company {1} X. AnOrlginaI _ (Mo, Da, V) e
, ‘ (2) [J A Reésubmission . enapms. - End of 2017/Q4
: COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSET S AND OTHER DEBITS) ' o
' o Current Year
;:f _ _ Raf, End of Qua_ljterhf_g_ar
+Tile of Account - ) Page No. Balance . -
‘ _ @ PR B L ©
1 - UTILHY PLANT ' L -
2 | Utility Plant {101-108, 114) o T _ 200-201 0138400 - 135,530,223] ¢
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) L L 200-201 2470419 " 575586) .
4 | TOTAL Utility PIant(En!erTotaioflmesZandS) o - o T 140,184,250 138.108.809]
5 {{Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr.. Depl. (108,110, 11, 115} 200201 -] © 53,556,062 - 51,660,253
6 , |Net Utillty Plant (Enter Tolal of line 4'less 5) - ) L 86,628,197] . ‘- B4.445556]|
7 |Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv..Envich., and. Fah (120 1} : 1 202-203 -0
8 | Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) o [{
8 |Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120 3) g
10 | Spent Nuclear Fue) (120,4): o
11 [Nuclear Fusl Under Capital Leases (120 B} ) L B
12 _{{Less)Accum. Prov, for Amord. of Nuct. Fuel Assemblies (120, 5) S 202:203 K
13 | Net Nuclear Fuél (Enter Tolal of lines 7-11 less 12) _ I . KB
14 ;| Net Utility Plant (Enter Total.of ui'esSandj13)'-""t-__'_’ R o R . RN 88, 628 197]
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116). . e ‘ N
18 |Gas Slared Undergmund ~Noncurrent (11?)

17 2 e OTHER PROPERTY AND IN\I’ESTMENTS
18 .Nonuhlily Propery {(121) .

19 [(Less} Accum. Prov. for Depr Amart; (122)

20 -|Invesiments'in Associated Compames {123 o _
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (1230 . L 224-225
22 |(For Cost of Account 123.1, Sée Faolnute Page 224, lme 42) .

| Noncurrent Portion of Aliswances .
+ Other Invastments (124)

228220

28 - .Depreclaﬁon Fund {128) _
27 | Amortization. Fund - Federal (127},
28 [ Ofthier Spécial Finds {128) ' .
29 | Special Furds (Non Major Only} (129} -
|36 [Long-Term Portion'of Derivativa Assets {175)
31| Long-Term Portiari of Derivative Assets ~ Hedges (176}, ]
.32 {TOTAL Other Froperty and lnvestmenis{Linés 18-21 and 23-31) 3
1 33 ;. CURRENT AND AGCRUED ASSETS =~
[ 34 Cash and Working Funds (Nan-major Dnly) {1 30}

35 |Cashi{131) . L _ _
36 |Special Deposits (132-134) - - . K _ - . 0
37 |Working Fund (135) o T 0
38 | Tamporary Cash nvestments (136) . ) _ i 9
32 |MNotes Receivable (141) o 1
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) . B ' 2,150,883 2,208,208 ]
41| Other Accounts Receivable (143) _ , ] - 33,698 ol
42  |{ess) Accum. Prov. for Uncoileehbfe Aect-Cred:l(Mtl) _ 1798600 143.439]
43 _|Nates Receivable from Associaled Companies (145). -~ .. ] 66,494,347] 60,633,765
4| Accounts Receivable rom Assoc. Companies (146) _ . 14,642,028 12,206,816
45 | Fust Stock {151) . _ _ _g27 0 J o)
48 | Fuel Stock Expenses Lindistributad {152) ' 227 _ 0 0
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Exiracted Products (153) 297 0 o of
| 48 Plant Materiats and Operanng Supplies (154) : 227 151,346 183,162
49 | Mérchandise (155) . 227 ‘ 0 _ Kl
| Other Materials and Supjlies {156) . 27 0 - )
81 |Nudlear Materials Held for Sale {157) 202-203%/227 0 [i]
52 |Allowances {158.1 and 158.2) ] 228-220 [V 0]
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Name of Respondent R This Report Is: _ - | 'Date of Report Year/Period of Report |

2 . - ' Mo, Da, Yr) .
| Nantucket Eleciric Company | (1) (X An Original 1! »
' ' R (2) ] A Resubmission _ 03n4208 |  Endof 2017/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS]Gontsnued) _
Line R _ _ ‘ Current Yedr " Prior Year
No.. : Con _ Ref. End of Quarter/Year|" End Balance
N B ' Coun o PageNo, ' - Balance - 12131
(b) N B ©) 13 )

64° | Stores Expense Undistributed {1 63)

o o =
227 o S
. o g o
D)

| Gas Stored Undergiound - Curriant'(184'.1- '

' SFﬁg (164.2-164.3)

"1.337 T 23862]

3 Advancesfersasusa-'is?} ol

—8.367|

Interest and'DMdends Recelvabla 71)

Tiaosd  isazr|

1,084,137] 1045030 |

. 2&9_&:

sals {Lmes 34 through BB}

] ‘DEFERRED DEBITS

FETIE R IR

22 - | 5406122 7 ¢ 7.407.532]

'?315.":___ .yand:nvasngaﬂanc:harges(slecmmaa) — 1 "
' ‘Natural Gas Survéy - —

iz

75 | Othér Preliminary Surveya ]
' icmanng ﬁcmunts (184)

7847

233 T asae . aad43]
j L0 N '] A

352-353. o o . ... 4a]

0 - . 14,258).

89,8174 13,199,238 |

Total Deferred nabm {lines eathmugh 83 . L o 1 ' . 16,038,342 7 T 91517.066)

82 _ S 2
83 UnreooveredPurd!asedGasCosts(wn : ' N R ] - i)
84

85

188,419,174 - 183,293,740 _
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.07. .

Name of Respondent o This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report | ..
Nantucket Electric Company (1) [x] An Original . (mo, da, yr) '
'(2). [] A Resubmission 03/14/2018 end of 2017/Q4
" COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
e I Curent Year "Prior Year
o : Ref. |EndofQuarter/Year| End Baiance
) Title of Account Page No. ~Balance 12!31
» {8) {b) R (d}
1 {PROPRIETARY CAPITAL S - o L
‘2 |Common Stack Issued (201) - 250-251 1 A
. 3 iPreferrad Stock lssued {204) 1 250-251 0 -0}
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) R - (1]}
5 | Stock Liabifity for Coriversion (203, 205) 0 oof
6 |Premium on Capital Stock (20?} i Kv I B8
7 | Other Paid-In Capital {208-21 253 20,637 o098 0 28 158.716 SER
8 . |Insialimenis Received on Capilal Stock {212) CE82 K
8 |{Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) - . 254 - g B
10 |(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b 0 ; O}
11 _{Reltzined Eamings {215, 215.1, 216}'* 118.119 31,435,847 27,271,923)
12, | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsigiary Ea Ings_{216 13- Ha-119 0 e
13} |{Less) Reaquired Capitat Stock (217) . 250-251 gl 1
14 | Noncorporate Profiiétarship {(Non-major anly) (218) Sy e N 5
15 | Accumulated Other- Comprehensive Income (219) 1. - 122(a)ib) .. .125,880 S Be2Ts)
16 | Tolat Proprietary Capital (Ima 2 through 15) ' - . 61,198,835 ,915]
17 -{LONG-TERM DEBT : . Cp e
18 - |Bonds (2213 . 51,300,000
18 |{Less) Reaquired Eol g
{ ‘20 1Advances from Assoclated Compantes (223) of
] 21 |Other Long-Term Debt (224} 0
22 |Unarmorized Pismium on Long-Term Debi (225) o}
% {{tess) Unamortized Discounton Long-Term Debt- Deblt (226) =]
i |Total Long-Term Debt {linés 18 thigugh.23) 51,300,000
25 JOTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES -
26 | Obligalions Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) B
27 'Ar:cumulated Provisiori for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 R
8. | Ac m——  Damages (228. 2} 36,142 34,026 -
29| Accumulated Provision (6 and Benefits (228.3) _4.936.224] 5,830,476}
30 |Accumulated Miscellansols Opamhng Provisions (228 4} 0 of
1 .31 |Accimulited Provision for Rate Refunds (229) - 0
32 |Long-Tem Portion of Derivative Ing ot Uablllues o 0
33 |Long-Térm Portion of Dervativa Ins _ent Llabllihes Hadges .6
34- | Asset Retirement Obligations {230) 6,97 6,632}
36 - | Total OQther Nahcurrent Liabilities (ﬁnes 26 !hrough 34) 4,879,340 5,671,134|
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIAB!LITIES ’ o
37 | Notes Payable (231} 0 A |
38 | Accounts Payable (232) . 1,773,544 1,664,836 -
39 | Notes Payable to Associaled Companies (233) 0 ]
40; |Accounts Payable to Associated Companias (234) 21,508,085 19,701.611{
41 | Customer Deposits (235) - S 174,887 205437}
42 |[Taxes Accrued {236) 262-263 2,880,350 - 4,065,218
43 | Interest Acorued (237) ' 43,940 17.574]
44 | Dividends Declared {238) LB af
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) o _o]
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Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Re‘p_o’rt Year/Period of Report
Nantucket Elgctric Company | (1) x] AnOriginal {mo, ‘ :

' . _ 1 {2) T] - A Resubmission 03"4’2013 < | endof 204
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@nnnued) '

Line T S R ‘ o Current Year - Prior Year -
‘No T Coal L S Ref | End of QuarterYear _ EndBalance

: _ TtleofAccount - PageNo.. | Balance 1231 -
= {a) L L L D @ o o ()

_ - _.'1':5-'0.' : o
' . 9,773
454 553 R 411 951

46| Matured Interest (540) .
47 | Tax Col!ecﬁons Payabie (241) .-

d cloelelo
olelelole

26 836951 28,066400

vances far Conslmcﬂan (252

266267 |

ufal Deferred !nvastment‘rax Cred

—%

278 1

272-277

_.%55_3: “JAceum. Defemrdd Incoma Tam-omer Propeﬂy (282) 14,335,54

|64 | Accum, Deferred incoma Taxes-Diher (283) _ 1,350,677 T 2.978274]

88 .| Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 44,104,047} - . 447392971

56 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND srocxH_ LDER Eoumk n hes 16 24,3, 54and 65) | issaisize] . 183.203.740|

FERC FORM NO. 1 {rev. 12-03) Page 113




Name of Respondent ;I;his Fﬁgﬂ Ics’:_ insi !‘.‘l:?te gfa Rgpori Ye'arfPeﬁpﬂ.of Report
Mantucket Electric Company Ez; A’LE:&'::ISQ on _ 33;’1' 4501 a) Endof - 2017/Q4
' STATEMENT OF INCOME —

) arterly ‘ : - - ‘ -
QXeport in column (¢} the current year 1o date balance, Column{c) equals the total of adding the data’‘in column {g) plus the data in column (I) plusthe - |

uatd in columa (k). Report in cafumn (d) similar data for the previcus year, This information is reporied-in the annual fifing only. . H

J2- Enter in column {&) the balanca for the réporting qiarier and in column (f} the balance for the same three month pericd for the prior year,

-13. Report in columni {g) lhe quarter to date amounls'for lectric utility function; n. corumn (i) the quarter to dale amounts for gas utility, and in nolumn (k)

~_Jthe quarter to date amounts for other utiity furiction for the current year quarter.

14, Report in colmn {h) the quarter 1o date amounts fo_ ic utility funetion; in cdiumn (n the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and In column {I)
“Ithe guarter to datg amounts for ather utility funchun fai the piior year quarter. _
5 I additional oolurnns arg needed place-them in a foutnote.

JAnnual urQuanedy |fappltcable R

f G Report amounls for accounts 412 ahd 413, Revenugs and Expenses from Utility Pfant Leased to Others. |r| anothar uhl:ty calumnin’ a similar manner fo
a utility department Spread the amount{s) overlines 2 thri 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts 1t éolumms {¢) and (d} lotals
7 Report amounts in.account 414, Othe i'ty Operaﬂng incame. in the same manner as ar.c.amts 412 and 413 above.

1Gre T T Toidl “Tolal CUnte'ntaMdnms‘ ~Frior 3 Monihs
No. : ' . Curant Yeario Piar Yéarto .. - Ended
. 1 (Ref) Date Balancs for - Pate Bilance for QuartarlyOnly Quaneﬂyomy
Title of Account - | PageNo: '__Quaﬂafﬂear : QuanedYear 1
1|UTILITY OPERATING INCOME e - =
2|Operating Revenues(d00) ~ ' L 00301 ;|
3|Operating Experises . . - _ o B
o T T e
- BlMaintenance Expenses {402) C o 320323 560,453
' 6|Deprecialion Expense (403) . = . ‘ _ P37 3.945955]
1| Depreciation ExpensefarAsse Raﬁrement Costs(403 ) 336-337 i
8 [Amon. & Depl, of Uity Plant {404-405) oo aesnr ]
‘9jAmort. of Utlity Plant Acg. Adj. (408}~ e BN
~ (OfAmon. PmpeﬂyLesaes Unfecov Flamand RegulatarysmdyCosts(w?)
" 1.1 Amtort; of Canversion Expem(ﬂ?)
12]Regutatory Debits (407.3)
13 | (Less} Regulatary Credits (407 4) B R S 1N .
14 [Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408. 1) E o 62263 | - e163e8] - 504,287
15 | Inéaime Takes - Federsl (499 { '_ ; L8 | 129n046 . 2,565,779
18]  -Oter{d0g.i) o 262263 ) 4875 . 760,173
17 | Provision for Deferred lnwmaTaxesmGﬂ L o |-282r221Ty . dMBSES| 4,178,047
18 : Deferred lnmmaTaxes-Cr {411 N © 2, ey Sl asaoe
19 lnveslmemTaxCreanﬁ - Net (411.4) ' 6 : i -
207 {Less] Gains fromy Gisp. of Utiity Plant(411.a; , _ o Sl
2% | Logses from Disp, of Utifty Plant (411.7) ' _ - 2,868
22| fLess} Gains from Disposition of Aliowances (411.8) o
23 {Losses kom Disposition of Alowances (414.9)
24 | Accretion Expense 411.10) _ _
25{ TOYAL Utlliy Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 theu 24) _ TS 7% 7] 27,649,724
26 | Net Ut} Oper Ing ¢Enter Tol fine 2legs 25) Canry ta Pgt17 ine 27 ] 48880750 4214217 i
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e of Report

YeariPeriod of Repart

Name of Respondent T ReGTE: Dale o Rep
' ginal 0, Da. ¥ 2017104
Nantucrrtel Electric Company @) A Resubmission 034 }20 18 End of KAl

-STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {Contlnued)

) %%Jse page 122 fér umportant notes regarding the slatement of incomie for any accaiint thereof. ’ _
Give concise explanalions concerming unsettied rate proceedings where a. mn’angency exists such that refunds ofa matenal amount may need to be L

.ade to the utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the utlity with- respent fo power or gas purchases; State for each year effected -~ |

the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and thé tax effects together with an explanation ofthe major faclars which affect the rights -

of the utility to retain such revenues or recovar amounts d_wrth raspect to power or gas purchases; : '

111 Give concise explanarﬁons concarning slgnlﬁwnt amolints of any refunds made or recéived during the year resumng fmm settlemeﬂt of any rale

: proceedmg affecling revenues recawed orcosts mcurred fai poWer or gas pur&as and a summary of lhe adjustmants made to balance sheet ineome,

{and expense accounts. e o

[12. i siny notes appedring in the repart to stokholdars are applmble lo 1he Statement of Inoo ' 'notes may be included at page 122.

_|13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanauon of only those changes ir accounting meihods made during the year which had an effact un'net {ncama
Includlng the basis of allocatmns and apportionments | from th sed in the preceding year, Also, give the appmpriate dollar eﬂ‘ecl_ '
. Ex footnote if the previsus year'siquarters ﬁgures are-different from: that reported in prior freporis. L K

15 the columns are msufﬁcrenl for reporﬂng addiﬁnnal utihty departmems supp!y the appropriate account IIlIas mpan the info:matron in a fontnote tc

this schedule. ‘ : )

OTHER grLRY . ]

~ ELECTRICUTILITY GASUTILi‘i‘Y
Current Year to Date [ Previous Year fo Date . CumantYear to Date Prawuus Year to Date Currenr'!aarm Date | Previous Year o Dale “|Line
 (indollars) - - (ndollars) .. | . (indollrs) {in dollars) fin dollars) - (indalarsy - [NOw |
g} (h) - Sy oy
. 23,983927} . 31,864,001} e
i
- 12398480 19,387,880| . " 3 4]
1645805] - 1,660,458 5]
2,544,265 | .-3,945955] 6.
-32 ' 32 7 =1:3’
, . 3l
9
101 -
11
12
616,386 14
1,261,948,
428,759 _ 780,173
. 348,588 1,178,047
-13,202|
2,868
19,274.752 27,649,724
4,650,175 4214277

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-96})
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Name of Respondent ﬁopg lgn il Dage 81; R\e(son Year/Period of Report
Nantucket Electric Company {2) A Resubmission 0311472018 Endof __ 201704
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (contmuedj )
) m,s,% TOTAL (:urreg; 3Months | Prior Y Months
; ded Ended
. {Ref.} : Quarlerly Only [ - Quanterdy Only
Tille of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year| NodhQuarter | No4th Cluarter
(@) () © @ & 1 .0
27 | Net Utility Operating Income {Camed forward from page 114) 46591758 ... 4 214 104
28 Other Income and Deductions L
29| Other income
30 [ Nonulity Operating Income .
31 | Revenues From Marchandising, Jublmg ani Cantract Work (d15)
32 | {Less} Costs and Exp, of Mefdland‘mmg, Job: &'Cuntracthrk (416) L
33 | Revenues From Nonutiily Operations (417) = 254 8,088
_ 34 | fLess) Expenses of Nonitlity Oparations (417.1) 73,941 © 38757
35 | Nonoperating Rartal lncame {418) . s '
36 | Equityin Eamings of Sibsidiary Companiu {418.1) ‘119 i _
37 | interest and Dividend Incomea {41 9 - 922,671 . 693453
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used Durmg Cnusiruotmn (419 1) 30,840 25554]
| 39 [Miscellanecus Nonoperatnig Income (421) . . 23,640 2t 344 _
_40 | Gain.on Disposiifon of Proparty (427.1) N B _ ’
41| TOTAL Other Income (Enter'[b i) 5f lines 31 !hm 40 L ssmuz

42 | 6therndime Deductions
43 [ Lows un Disposition of Proparty (421 .2}
44 | Miscelannots Amartization {425) .
45| Donations (426.1) . 26,597 30,042] ©
46/ Life Insiirance {426.2) . 10444 - 7,138
47 Penalties (426.3) B " 87310 8s000] =
3| Exp. %or Certain Civic, Poﬁtcal&Re!aled Achvntles (4254) 4,4u8| 8.208] -
49| Other Deductions {426.5) e 21020 487
50 | TOTAL Other Income Deductions; rro:aloﬂmsmmus; -18,770( 151,300
51. | Tanes Applic. _!qoﬂaerlnmmeandﬂeduahong ]
_52 | Taxes Other Than income Taxes (408.2) | 262.28% e N
53 | Incoms Taxed-Foderal (408.2) 1. 262-263 218208] 13d29].
54 |income Taxes-Other (400.2) 262263 81,142 35,532
§5 { Proidsion for Deferred Inc. Taxes (4102) 234, 272277 -13,264 -15,580/
56 [{Less) Provisioii Dgfe:redlnmme‘ll‘axes»ﬂr (4112} 234,312211 L
57 |investment Tax Gredit Adj.-Net (411.5 S
58 | {Less) investment Tax Cradits (420} _
59 | TOTAL Taxes on Qthar Income and o'ammnr’ié'nofai*afﬁﬁes 52.58) 346,174 154,201
B0 Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of finss ¢ 41 50,58) 587.440| 261501
61.| Interest Charges
62 Interest on Long-Term Debl.(421)* oL 525,754 #3061
63 | Amott. of Debt Digé, and Expeiise (428} 119,692 124478
54 | Amorfization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 11,254 75304
65 | {Lags) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Cradit {429)
66 | (Loas) Amonization of Gain on Reaquiréd Debt-Cradit {429, 1)
87 | Interast on Debt to Assac. Gompamas(#.’!ﬂ) ot
68 | Other Intsrast Expense (431) _ s2.246) 192,765
68 {{Less} Alowance for Bomwed Funds Used DunngCunstmmon-Cr {433) 6,037 2,347} -
70| Mat Interest Charges {Tolal of liries 62 hai 69) . .. 1,032,908 803,261
71 imumeeefmemaoedmarynmsrrammues 27,60 and'!ﬁ) 4293,706] . 4612507
12 | Extracrdinary ltems
73 | Extraordinary lncame {434)
"4 | {Less) Extraordinary Dadustions (435)
.. | Net Extraardmary ltems {Total of lina 73 lasshne 74) .
76 | Income Taxes-Federa and Other (408.3) 262-263
77 {Extraordinary ems After Taxes {line 75 less line 76}
78| Net Income {Tota! of line 71 and 77) 4,213,706 3672517
FERC FORM NO, 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 117



[Nameof Respandent S R & irl’;lsR Ad%ﬁ ;na[ “‘gﬁtegﬂ-*\?”)"" — T VearPeriod szﬁga‘r%ré 44 g
X o n gl _O. a, ¥r, Al S :
NaptucketElech’lc mepany 1@ _4"“AResubm|ssm " © 0311412018 Endof .. <Y

= — — — STATEMENT OFRE AINED EAR= .INGS

Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version,

Repon all changes in appropriated retained eamings unappropriated retained eamings year to date and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary eamings for the year.
3. Each credit and debit during the year shnuld be ldentrﬁed asto tha retained eammgs account in whlch recorded (Accounts 433 436
* 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary ‘account affected_m column (b) - i
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or. appre riation of retained eamings.'. " {
5. List first account 4389, Adjustments to Retalned Earnings, reﬂecting ad;ustments to the opaning balance of ratamed eammgs Follow s
by credit, then debit items in-that order. o
6. Show dividends for-each class and series of capllal stock. : ' :
7. Show separately the State and Federal i income tax effect of itefns shown in account 439, Adfustments to Retained Eamlngs -
18. Explain in a footnote the basis for detarmlnmg the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriationis to be =
recurrant, state the:number and annual amounts be_ reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually ta be accumulated _

9, If any notes appearing in the report to stockho'_ ef5 are applicabla to this statament, include them on; pages 122- 123

Cu"rent' : Brevious.

- QuarterfYear ] Quarter/Vear -
Contla Pl'll'l‘ial'y Yeal' h Date 1 YeartoDate - .

Line ol o E junt A

Balance . ~Balange ~

e o {d)

S 272N - o 23850753

TOTAL Diidends Declared-Frafared Stock (Acet. 437}
Dividends Declared-Common. Stack (Account 438) e

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acck438)  ~~~  ~ | i 49782 ( 9an]
Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistib. Subsidiary Earmngs ' El
a8 Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16, 22,20.36,37)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS: Actiiunt 215)

813 %M,r ) b s B RS e i e R B

31,435847] .

72rnea]

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q {REV. 02-04) Page 118




Nams ?ﬁéspondent- o ' 7 g;h)fs Re Arrtr 'é al ?ﬁgée of Rep)nrt YearIPeriod“t.:l'l;{"')eqp% 4 —1
Nantuek et Elastric Cormad ; ' riginal Da, ¥r . :
Nantucket Electric MW"V_ : _ _' o .Z' (2)' A Resubmission © | 0an4nzots - Endof
) ) L STATEMENT QOF. RETA!NED EA NINGS
- 1. Do not report Lm"f"" 49:53 on the quarterly version. '
w2 Report alf change in appropriated retained eam[ngs. unappropriated retained aammgs, year to date, and unappropriated
- undxstnbuted subsidiiry e 'ngs for the year. i

}3. Each credit and debit during the year should be Edenhﬁed as to the retained eamings acoount in whlch recnrded (Accounts 433, 436 ;

»4390 Inciusive) Show the'contra primary account affected in columni(b).. . , !

4. State the purpose ‘and amount of ach reservahon or appropnatlon of rstained eammgs
account 439, Ad'

i , o _items shawn in account 439 Adjushnents to Retamed Earmngs

i inlng the amolnt reserved or appropriated. If Such. reservation or appropridtion is to be

IR ate the. number and an nual amounts to be reserved or appropdated as well as the totals eventually to be acc :
: 9. [f any notes appeanng n the reporl to stockhalders are applicable ta this statement, include them an pages 122-123.

Current. | - Previous

QuarteriYear | Quarter/Yéar

YeartoDate . - ]
Balance ..

e

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 119



Name of Respondent ~ R E’sﬁ?w' i ?ﬁtegfﬂgﬁon YeanPerod of Report -
: n nal o, LA
Nantucket Efsctric Company - ;(2) A Resubmission 031412018 End of __@Z{C_Ij_

“STATENENT _FCASH.FL WS

M«ggodes to be used: {a) Nat Procasds or Pawnsnts;(b}aonds. dabenluras arid othar long-!nrm debt; (c) Iru-.[ude commescial paper; and id) ldenﬁfy separately such lhams as

Stments, fixad assats, intangibles. |
s mfomatien shout noncash investirig and financing activ:lies musi be provlded n the Notes to. the Flnam:hl slatements, Also provide a reconclliation betwieen "Cash and C&sh
[Equivalants at End of Period” with ralated amounts on the Balance Shse'
{3 Operaﬁng Attivitles - Other: !ncluds 'gains and [osses pertaining 1o oparaling activities onlly. Gaing and fosses penalni:g fo lnvesﬁng and ﬁnanmng activillas should ba reported_ B
[ins thoge activities, Show in the Notes {5 dhe Financials the amounts of Iiterast paid {net of amount: capllailzed,’! and income taxes pald. T
{47 Investing Activities: Include at Othar {ling 31) net cash outficw to scauire elher companies; Provide @ reconcitiabor of assels acguired with lsabrliues assumed In the Noies m
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statemient the doliar amoum of Ieases capitalized per the USofA General Instructsun 207 instead provide 8 recommatmn ofthe
doliar amount of Teases capitafized wilh ihs  pla cost. . o o

Line | Descnptmn (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) ~Current Vear L] Dats |~ Pravious Yaar o Date_ |
No ' . Quartei/Year :

] {a) - S

1. TiNet Cash Flow from Dperating ACti\!lllBS'
- Z|Net Income {Eine 7a(c) on page 117)

3 {Noncash Charges

e _JDepraciatlon and Dep:euoh -
. 1084823
1903,978] .379081]
2,098512f T 452487
39840 7 25584]
"""" 9SeTATS] . 6305849

~ zs Groes Additions fo Uﬁmy Plam_(lsss nuclearf’ue] R ~2,715,000]

. GrossAdditionsloNudea - i T o

37 JOther (prowde details in fuotnute} ~

32-Cust,of_3§m9vaL
33| o _

KT} lCash Outﬂowsfcii F’lant (T olal of Iines 28 lhru 33)
B _
36 |Acquisition of Other Noncurent Agsets. (d] ______ . i

_ 7 Praceeds f,mmVD,lspa!..of-.Nﬂﬂnurrenwaels:{d) ‘ R - S | .

" 39| Investments in and Ad\fances to-Assoc. and Subsldlary Campanles R T R ]

_ 40 |Contributions and Advancis from Assoc, and’ Subsidiary ___omparnes _ T B _
41 | Dispasition of Investments in (and. Advanues ta) i
9 Assodated and Sl.leldlﬂry Compames

' 45|Proceeds from Sales of Investmient Securities (a) ' '

'FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) " 'Page 120



|81 iLong-Term Debt (b)

'Ej'3"64_*btﬁe'r (;i’fovide détéllb“[n'fdét’rtoté)‘:_ e

e TR O —c i;msaa gﬁ'ié - !' ' Dat oTReporl Vear/Period of Report
- Nantucket Efeciric Company _ 52; Arl‘Re.:?::r:is sion 0;1' 4 ’:0 1 ar ) End of 200744
. ‘STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

] ( 1) Codes 10 be used:(s) Net Proceeds o Famm(b)ﬁonds. dabnnttm and othet Inng-aarm debt; (¢} Imlude commercial paper; and (d) identity separately such itams as

Investments, fixed assets, intangibles, stc. A
4(2) Information about vioncash Investing and ﬂnam:lng .m:llvllies must be pmvlded in lhe NMes ta the Financial statements, Also provide a reconcifiation between 'Cash and Cash
Equivalants at End of Perfod™ with related amounts on the Baianoe Sheet, . .
(3) Operating Aclivities - Other; inchude gaing and _Ipsses panaimng 1o operating’ auhvilses anly. Galns and. rnssas pertaining 1o investing and ﬁnanclng activities should be raporled
'in thase activilies. Show in the Notes to the Firancials the amounts of interest paid {iet of amount capslaﬂzed) and income taxes paid;.

{4} Investing Activiiies: Inchiide at Qther (lioa 31} net tash outliow to acquire other companies, Provide a recongillation of assels actuired with figbiiities, assumed in the Nules to.]
the Financial Statements. B4 ot Include on this: smemem tha doilar amount of Ieases capitaiizad per the USofA General Instriction 20; nstead provide a mconcmatmn ofthe |-

doilar amount of Ienses capftalized with the plant cost.

T Pacrinticn (Ran lmeki s : "Cument Yeano Date R P'rewuus'Year'to D’a‘te‘
Descri tion (S InstructnonNo 1iorE tion of Codes = - 3
lﬁr;e . ption (See xnlana ) _ Quarter/Year Quartet/Year
- @y - T % by e (G

47 |Collections on Loans,

' Tnlal of iines 34 thru 55)

Cash Flows Trom Fin'an‘cing Actvilies:
80 |Preceeds fromi Issuance of:

62 |Prefeed Stock |

66 [NetIncrease in Short-Term.Debt (c)
ther {provide delails infootnote).

70 iCasﬁ,ﬁtbvided by Qatsld_g_sqgmeg.ﬁgtal 81 #hru 68

75 |Commnn Stack

: minth.er_-{
. 77 Sl Tttt

' 78"Nat Decreasa ' Short Term Debt (c)

79
80D fiiri'c!qnﬁs on Prefa__ne_‘t_i Slack

81 [Blyidends on Common Stock

82 |Net Cash Provided by (U

~ 83 (Ta

84

| sél('rntal o Ines 22,67 and 83).

|_88Casti and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Pariod
—— Pe

90 [Cash and Cash _Eqdivélents at End of periud —
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: . )X X ‘An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) .
<™ Nanfucket Efectric Company . . M2 _ A Resubmission 03/14/2018 _2017/4
L ) ‘ Foomors DATA ' . - i
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.r 18 Column: b .- B
o T 2017
Change in Prepayments: S : $ . 228555
Change in Miscellarieous Current and Accrued Assets (2095
Change in Unamortized Debt Expense " _ _ {67,000}
Change in Clearing Accounts .. ‘ S o 7,647
Change in Miscellaneous’ Deferred Debits R o 23,952
Change in Unamomzed Loss on Reacqun‘ed Debt . : R S
; or In 2,118
i ] _ {694,252)
Change in Asset Retirement Obhgatlons IR 342
Change In Other Deferred Credits : ' . 281,965
Change in Deferred income Taxes e T TP ¥ 1 11 I
R e S T T(375,753) "
‘schedure“ﬁ?ge. k-:zo Tine No. 78 Columpre T T 1
- . _ T 2015 N T
Ogeratlng Actwitles-Othe L o o e
Change in Prepayments R - -8 - (23,582)
Change in Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets ' 507
Change in Unamortized.Debt Expense _ ' {68,5976)
hange in Miscellaneoiis Deferred Debits o : 13,961
Change in Accumulated Provision for(njuries and Damages . {210,532)
Change in Asset Retirement Obligations ' h . 6832
Changei in Other Deferred Credlts {930 683)
Change in Deferred Inco e Taxes . - . . 2,886,784 .
SR - 8 1674111
SchgdufefPage: 120 Line.No.: 31 Column: b .
' \ 2017
Investmg Actwntles Other ' ' :
Change in Utility Plant - Other S (3,416)..
$ (3,416)
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 31  Column: ¢ _
2016 .
Investing Activities - Other
Change in Utllity Plant.- Other ' . s _ 17,260
' s 5 17,260
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 53 Column: b .
- 2017
Investing Activities - Other
Change in Special Funds _ 5 {118,446)
Change in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income ‘ . 39,615
5 {78,831)

wachedufe Page' 120 _ Line No.: 53 column. _
IFERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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{1) X An Criginal

1@ AResubmlssion

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr) |

0301472018

Year/Pericd of Report

2017104

1 ‘Nantucket Efectric Company

FOOTNOTE DATA .

'if.'ihves:tmg:"ﬂ.ctiﬁfties Other I

Change in Special Funds - . S
Change in Accumulated Other Comprehenswe Inr.ome

t33§194)
(1,519)

C O (39,713)

“Schedule éa‘ga’i-‘fZO , L;‘rie..Nq;:." Iib'._f.ff.t:o!umh: b

' Einancing Agiv%i';-iggu_-:g' ther -

_ Patent Tax loss Allocation

2017

1,478,382

T lan

1,478,382

S T 7

Parént Tax Ioss Allocation

5016

3,045,622

s

"3,045,622

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:87)_
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Yea_rlPeﬁoﬁ of Report

. [Name of Respondent This Re oAl;]tlg N ~Dale o Repar
1 NntooketElctio Company 8 _ ARB;'&’:ISMH__ g 3;'41;61' ;},. Endof  2017/Q4
| " "TTATEME"‘—NTS'O_F'A'“_ccumum"‘_'ren COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCONE, AND FEDGING ACTIVITIES

4. Report data ona year-to-date basis.

. ’m%eport n coiumns (b)ich{d) and (g) 1he amaunts of aooumulated other comprehenswa incomeitems, on a net-of-tax basis, where appmpnate
’ ieportin colurins {f)and (g) the.amounts of ofher calegurfes of other cash flow hedges
3. Far sach category of hedges that have been accounled for a8 "falr value hedges®, report the accaunts affecled and the refated amounts ina footnote

Unreaﬁied Gains and

Minimum Persion

Forelgn Cumency |

Line .I:em i T .Olherl
No. Losses on Available- Liability adjustment Hedges . Adjustments
{net amotint)
{a) {c) (d) {e)
i Balance of Aconunt 21 9 at Begmmng of S ¥
. [Preceding Year .~ s 87.794
2| Preceding Qte/Yr i Date Ractassiﬁcation A3 , N
* | from Accl 219 16 Net Income : { 24,441 |
3] Preceding Quartem"ear tu"Dale Ghanges in ’ .
. | Fair Value - L _ 22,922
4] Total (tines 2.and 3) (. 1519)

cg ofAcmunt 219 atEnd of

86,275}

.. BB,275

& Ourrent QuarterIYear fo Data. Changes In :

60,300

_|Fair Value

9| Total {jines 7 and 8) i 20 (38615
g 9| Balance of Account 219 alEnd of Curren | ;

4 QuarterIYaar ' -

125,890

FERC FORM NO. 1 {NEW 06-02)
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| Nantucket Electric Company - @ Aﬁﬁgbmjmn

STATEMENTS OF AGCUMULATED Dl '

Date of Report YaarJPeﬁodﬁﬁ'epnrt _

( o, Da, Yl") 2017]0'4
03/14/2018 Endof 217

. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND HEDGING ACTIV]TFES

i

e Other Cash Flow - Other Gash Flow "7 Totals for each Net Inoome (Camed ot

- Llna Hadges .- ; .1 category of items i Comprehens:ve :
No, Interast Rate Swaps [lnsart Footnote at Line 1 - recorded in “Income
' B R . 1o specify] . Account219 -

wlwblvyla|lole|awln|a)

]

1

i

7
.
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Name of Respondent This Reportig . Date of Report |~ Year/Period GTRepor
Nantucket Electric Compan (1) An Original . N Endof - 2017/Q4
: ' pany 2) [ A Resubmission 03’14’2018 T

: ) NOTES TO FINANCIAL STA i’EMENTS

Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheat, Statement of !rtoome for the year, Statement of Retained
—drnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thersof. Classu'y the notes according to each basic statement
roviding a subhaadlng for each statement except w ere a note is apphcahle to more than one statement.

I s 1o any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, Includlng a brief explanatlon of s
any actton inittated by the Internal Revenue Sarvica involving possible’ assessment of additional incoine taxes. of material amount orof |
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amountl' ated by the utilrty Give also a brief explanation of any dwidends in-arrears

|3, For Aceou 1.16 Utiltty Pllrrt Ad]ustments explain 'the ongln of such amount debite and credits during the year, and plan. of -

sposltron thereof. .

4. Where Accounts 188, Unamo z6d Loss on Reacqunred Debt, and 257, Unamorttzed Gain on Reacqutred Deht are not used, glve
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. - See.General Instruction 17 of: the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a.concise explanatlon of any retalned eemmgs restnctions and state the amount of retarned eammgs affected: by such

restrictions

- _ la tha.réspondent ¢ company appeenng n the annual report to the stockholders are

N 'appllcahle and fumishthe 'data ‘required by instru"' lions above and on pages 114-121, such notés may | be inciuded hereln. °

17, -Far'the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information | not

{mis admg-._ Dlsclosures whlch would substantially duplicate the dlsclosures contamed in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be

am

5 signlﬁcant changes since the' most rer:enlly o

_and practtces estimates inherent in the preparation-of the financial statements

contracts; :_mpltalizatlon mcludung significant 'new borrowings ‘ot madifications of exlstmg fi nancmg agreaments; and..
sult ng from business ¢ ions or digpositi '

‘ statements relaling [+ the respondent appearing e-annual report to the. stockhotders are - - |-
appticable an'd fumlsh the data re réd by the above |nstructions. such notes may bé ineluded herein. -

N PAGE 122 ENTENT IONALI.Y L' FT BLANK o
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQU__ RED INFORMATEON. '

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96) Page 122
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Name of Respondent ~ IThis Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
. . (1) X An Original . (Mo, Da, Yr) TR :
"™ Nantucket Electric Company - |(2) A Resubmission . [ . 03/14/2018 2012/Q4

NOTES TO F NANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

NAN‘I’UCKET ELECTHIC COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINAHCIM. STATEMENTS

L NATURE OF OPERA_H_ONSAuosAsls,or.prigsﬁeNrAnON R

Nantucket Electric Company ("the Company”} is a reta|| d|strlbution compan-,r provrdlng electric service to approxlrnately 13 5(30 :
customers on the Island of Nantucket : R . : L

The Companv isa whollv—owned subsrdlar\r of Natlonal Grld USA (”NGUSA" or the "Parent"), a public utility holdmg company w:th

- Pursuant 1o a settlement agreement assoc

regulated subsidiaries engaged in the generation of e!ectru:ltv and the transmission, distribution, and sale of both natural gas and

electricity. NGUSA is a direct wholly-owned subsrdlarv of Natlonai Grid North America Inc.- ("NGNA") and an indirect wholly—owned

suhsid iary of National Grid plc, a public Ilmited company mcorporated under_the laws of England and Wales,

; dj,wuh NGUSA’s purchase.--of -the Company in 1995 approved by the: Massachusetts
Department of F‘ub!lc Utilities ("DPU"), ‘thé" Company is conSIdered along with jts affi llate Massachusetts : Electric €
{*Massachusetts Eléctric”) as one regulated entity for the purpose of recovering its costs and establlshmg its rates asse

_customers with the exceptlon of the recovery of the Company’s investment in two undersea electnc cables. Inthe recovery of

- recovery is uitamatelv"a

from the customers of both ‘tampanies. However, the mechanlsm by whlch
regulatory asset recorde '

dlng of the recover

certain regulatory asset
ved is. through a :

Nantucket Electric, as discussed in Note 12. _
[P i

The accompanying fmancral statements are prepared in accordance with the accountmg requirements. of the Federal Energy

Regutatory Commission f"FERC”} as set forth in its’ applicable Uniform System of Accounts. This is a comprehensive: basis of .

- accouniting other - thar accounting principles generally accepted in the Umted States of America (“U.5. GAAP"). The prlmarv'

differences cansist of the follewing

¢ Intercompany accounts are presented on a gross basis for FERC reportlng but aie netted together by counterparty for u. 5.
GAAP reportmg ' : -

e For FERC reporting, regulatory assets and Iiabrlrtres are presented on @ gross basis and are classifi ed as non-current. For U S,
GAAP reporting, regulatoey assets and liabilities: are presented ona net basls where approprlate and are ciassrfled as current
or long-term as appl!cabla _ b ,

o The accumulated amounts coilected in:rates for cost of - removal over spendmg are included within accumulated
depreciation for FERC reporting,” but are presented separately as a regulstory I:abllrt-,r for U.S. GAAP reportlng

s All debt is classified as long-term in the balance sheet for FERC reporting. Under U.5. GAAP, the presentation reflects
current and Iong-te rm debt separately. 4

¢ Goodwill is included wrthin utflity plant for FERC reporting, but is presetited as other non-current assets for U S GAAP
reporting. ;

s  For FERC reportlng, the debt issuance costs refated to term loans is presented in the balance sheets within deferred charges
and other assets. Under U.5. GAAP, this is presented in the balance sheets as a direct deduction from the carryrng value of

debt.

*  For FERC reporting, the lrabllltv for uncertain tax positions related to temporary differences is not recognized pursuant to
FERC guidance and deferred taxes are recognized based on the difference between positions taken in filed tax returns and
amounts reported in the financial statements. For U.5. GAAP reportlng, the liability for uncertain tax posmons related to

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) ) “Page 123.1 ~ — ]

. the balance sheet of Massachusetts Electtic he
J Company’s share of these costs: and recoveries are reflected through a return on equity mechamsm bétween the Company nd -
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Nantucket Electic Company : {(2) . . A Resubriission 03/14/2018 2017/Q4
- NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Conlinued} ' o - ‘ {

'tempurary differences is recogmzed and deferred taxes are recogmzed based an the dlfference between the positions takenfi
in filed tax returns adjusted for uncertam tax. pesmons related to temporary differences and amounts reported in the
_ _f inancizl statements. : : -

* For FERC reporting, deferred tax assets and: liabilities are presented on a gross basis For U.S. GAAP reporting deferred tax
assets and liabllities: are presented on a net basm

The Companv has evaluated subsequent events -and transactions through March 14 the date of issuance of these financial
statements, and concluded that there .were no events or transactions ‘that require adjustment to, or disclosure in, the financial
staterents as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017. R ‘ . '

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT Accouﬁrlﬁé;_t?ou_ctes
Use of Estimates

In. preparmg fmanr:lal st_ater_nents that conform to FERC requrrements the Company must make estimates and assumptlons that -
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, reven ' s-}and axpenses, and the d:sclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
included in the financial statements Actual results coutd differ from those éstimates. ‘ :

Regulatory Accounting

The FERC and the Massachusetts Department of Public Utlllt:es ("DPU") regulate the rates the Company charges its customers in
certaln cases, the rate actions of the FERC and DPU can result in accounting that dlffers from non- regulated companies. In these
cases, the Company defers costs (as regulatory assets) of recognlzes obiigations [as regulatory liabilities) if it is probable’ that such
amounts wlll be recovered from or refunded to, customers through future rates, Regutatory assets and liabilities are reflected inthe

Revenue Reoogn!tlon

Revenues aré recognized for energy servic: provnded ona monthly brllmg 'cycle basis. The Company reccrds. untul!ed revenues for the

f;estlmated amount of services rendere'd from the time meters werg last T d_to the end of the accountmg period.

As approved by the OPU, the Companv Is allowed to pass through commodlty :related costs to customers and also bills for approved
rate adjustment mechanisms. In addition, the Company has an electric revenue del:oupllng mechanism ("ROM”) which allows for an
annual adjustment ta the Company's delwery rates as a result of the reconciliation between annual target revénue and actual billed
distribution revenue. Any difference between the snnual target revenue and actual bllled distribution révenue is recorded- as a

regu!atory asset or regulatory liability:

Other Taxes

:The Company collects taxes and fees from customers such as sales taxes, other taxes, surcharges, and fees that are levied by state or
_ocal governments on the sale or drstrlbutton of electricity. The Company accounts for taxes that are imposed on custorners {such as
- sales taxes} on a net basis {excluded from revenues), :

Ineome Taxes

Federal and state income taxes have been computed utliizing the asset and liability approach that requires the recogmtlon of
deferred tax assets and fiabilities for the tax consequences of temporary differences by applying enacted statutory tax rates
applicable to future years to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis of existing assets and
liabilities. Deferred income taxes also reflect the tax effect of net operating losses, capital losses, and general business credit carry

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) ' “Page 123.2 ]
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| ' NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) ‘ s
forwards.

The effects of tax posit:ions'are recognized in tﬁe financial staterﬁé_ﬂfs when it is more likely than not that fihé_.posltioh taken, or

expected to be taken, in a tax return will be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities based on the techrical merits of the
position. The financial effect of changes in tax laws of rates is accounted for in the period of enactment. Deferred investment tax -
credits are amortized over the useful life of the underlying property. - . S st E

NGNA files consolidated federal tax returns including all-of the activities of its subsidiaries. Each subsidiary determines its current
and deferred taxes based on the separate return méthod, modified by bensfits-for-loss alloeation pursuant to a tax sharing
agreement between NGNA and its subsidiaries. To the extent that the consolidated return group settles cash differently than the
amount reported as realized under the benefit-for-loss allacation, the difference is accounted for as either a capital contribution or
as a distribution. - " - o R : ' '

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid .investments with n_rig’inél maturities of three months or less, Cash and cash'
equivalents are carried at cost which approximates fair vaiue. L o L

Speciéi Deposits _'

special deposits primarily include collateral paid to the Company's counterparties for health insurance and worker's compensation
when applicable. L S . : : .

‘Accounts Recelvable and Accumulated ér’wislon for Uncollectihle Accbunts__ .

The Company recognizes an accumulated provision for uncollectible accounts to record accounts receivable at estimated net.
realizable value. The provision is determined based on a variety ofsfactors including,sfor each type of recsivable,. applying an
estimated reserve percentage to each aging category, taking into account. historical collection and write-off ‘experience “and
managerment’s assessment of coliectability from individual customers as appropriate. The collectability of receivables Is continuousiy - -
assessed and, if circumstances change, the provision is adjusted accordingly, Receivable balances are written off against the
provision for uncollec‘t_iblg"actount_s when the accquﬁts are disconnected and/or terminated and the balances are deemed to be
uncollectible. g B iy o

Plant Materials and Operating 'si._upplies ‘ '
Plant materials-and operating supplies are stated at the lower of weih_ted average cost or market and are expensed or cabi't'ali_zed as
used. The Company’s policy is to write-off obsolete plant materials and operating supplies; there were no material write-offs of
obsolete plant materials and operating supplies for the years ended December 31, 2017 or 2016,

ﬁair Value Measurements
The Company measures availabie-for-sale securities at fair value. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid '
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between markat participants at the measurement date. The fallowing is the fair vaive

i ek e

hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value: =8

- lLevel 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets-for identical assets or liabilities that a company has the ability to

access as of the reporting date; _ :
- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are directly observable for the asset or liability or
indirectly observable through corroboration with ocbservable market data; and : . :
—  level 3: unobservable inputs, such as internally-developed forward curves and pricing models for the asset or liability due to
little or no market activity for the asset or liability with low correlation to observable market inpits, -

&

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-38) | Page 123.3 _ = - I
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL ‘STATEMENTS (Cdrl_ﬂhued)

The asset or liabi_li_t\fs fair value mgasu.remenﬁ.f'i'éve! within  the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any ‘in'put_ that is
significant to the fair value measurement, The Company uses valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs. - RN '

Utility Plant

Utllity plant is stated at original i::ost,'_‘rhe_ cost of repairs and maintenance is charged to expense and the cost of re_ljewals_'arjd -
betterments that extend:the useful life of utility plant is capitalized. The capitalized cost of additions to utility plant includes costs

such as direct material, labor and benefits, ard an allowance for funds used during construction {"AFUDC"). . A

Depreciation is computed over the estimated yseful life of the asset using straight-fine method. Depreciation studies are conducted
periodically to update the composite rates and are approved by the DPU. The average rate for all asset groups for each of the years
ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 was 3.1% and 5.0%, respectively e average service life for each of the years ended December
31,2017 and 2016 was 44 years, and reflects an end to depreciation of alarge asset. . . L

Depreciation expense inciudes a tomponent for estimated future cost of removal, which Is recovered through rates éh‘%'rgéd to
customers, . o o ;

Allowiince for Funds Used During _(,‘d'ﬁi't:fuetiaﬁ

In accordance with applicable accounting__gufdancé, the Company records-AFUDC, which represents the debt and equity costs of
financing the construction of new utility plant. AFUDC equity is reported in the statements of income as non-cash income and AFUDC
debt is reported as a non-cash offset to interest expense: After construction s completed, the Company is permitted to recover
these costs through their.inclusion in rate base and corfresponding depreciation éxpense. The Company recorded AFUDC relatéd to -
equity of $40 thousand and $26 thousand and AFUDC related to debt of $6 thousand and $2 thousand for the years ended
December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, The average AFUDC fates for the years ended Detember 31, 2017 and 2016 were 4:9%

and 4.4%, respectively, '

F

Goodwill

The Company tests goodwill for impairment annually on January 1, and when everits occur or circumstances change that would
more likely than not reduce the fair value of the ‘Company below its carrying amdiinit. Goodwiliis tested for impairment using a
two-step approach. The first step compares the estimated fair valuie of the Company with its carrying value, including goodwill, if the
estimated fair value exceeds the carrying valug, then goodwill is considered not impaired, If the carrying value exceeds the estimated
fair value, then a second step is-perfarmed to determine the implied fair value of goodwill, If the carrying value of goodwill exceeds

its implied fair value, then an impairment charge equal to the difference is recorded.

The fair value of the Company was calculated’in the annuzl goodwill impairment test for the year ended March 31, 2017 utitizing
both income and market approaches, The Company uses a 50% weighting for each valuation methodology, as it believes that each
methodology provides equally valuable information, Based on the resulting fair value from the annual analyses, the Company
determined that no adjustment of the goodwill carrying value was required at March 31, 2017 or 2015. ' :

Avallable-Fdr—Sa"}e Securities

The Company provides certain executives with nonqualified retirement and deferred compensation benafits which have been
partially secured through separate fund arrarigements, As 3 result, the Company holds available-for-sale securities that include
equities, municipal bonds, and corporate bonids. These investments are fecorded at fair value and are included in other special funds
on the balance sheet. Changes in the fair value of these assets are recorded within other comprehensive income.

Asset Retirement Obfigations

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.83) Page 123.4 - N
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L NOTES 'ro FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

-f

Asset retrrement obllgatlons are recognfzed for legal obhgattons assoc:ated wrth the retlrement uf utility plant, prlmanly associated
with: the Company’s distribution facilities, Asset retirement ob!Igatmns are recorded at fair value in" the period in. which the
obligation is incurred, if the fair value can be reasonably estimated. In the-périod in which new asset retirement obligations, or
changes- to the timing or: -amount of existing retiremant, oblrgatlons are: recorded, the associated asset retirement costs are
capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. In each subsequent period the:asset retiremeit ohﬂgation
is accreted to.its’ present value, The Company applies regulatory accounting gufdance and both the depreciation and accretlon' costs
associated with asset retirement oblsgatron are recorded as increases to regulatory assets on the balance sheets. These régutatory -
assets represent trmmg drfferences between the recogmtlon of costs in accordance with FERC repomng and costs recovered through.
the rate-making process. : S 4 . .

Ernplpyee Beneﬂts >

The Company participates with other NGUSA subsidiaries in defined benefit pension plans administered by the Parent and has
postretirement benefit other than pension ("PBGP") plans for its employees The Company recognizes its portion of the Pension and -
PBOP plans’ funded statiss on the balance’ sheet as a net liability ar asset. The cost of prowdmg these plans is recovered through‘
rates; thérefore, the net funded status is offset by a regulatory asset or lnabllity The pension nd PEOP plans’ assets are comrmngled
and canno' -be allocated to an individual company The Companv measures and records its pension and PBOP funded status at the
year-end date. Pensron and PBO plan assets are measured at falr value, usmg the yeat-end market value of those assets,

New and Reoent Accounting Guldence
Accountlng Guidam:e Recently Adopted in Calendar Year 2017

Measurement of in ventory

In July 2015 the Financlal Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Updat 'i"ASU") 2035-11, "Simplifyingl
the Measurement of Inventory.” The new guidance requires that inventory be, measured at the lower of cost or net realrzab!e' 48
(other than mventory”measured usmg “lastin, first out” and the “retail mventory method”). The application of this guidance t

have a material impact on the results of operations, cash ﬂows, or}ﬂnanciai posrt:on of the Company since the Comipany’s gas in.
storage is fully recoverabfe from customers and material and supplles inventory is stated at the lower of cost or market.

Ere

Presentotron of Financicf Smtements - Gamg Concem, Disclosure of Uncertomties about an. Entltys Ability to Contmue as ping_

Cancem

" . i , s

in August 2014, the FASB 1ssued amendments on reportlng about an entity’s abllity to con "nue as a gomg concern in ASU 2014 15
”Presentatlon of. Fmanclai Statements - Going Concern (Subtopic 205 40); Dlsclosure of Uncertamtres about an Entitv s Abllity to
Continue as a Going Concern.” The amendments provide guidance abcut management's responsrbllrty to evaluate whether there is
substantial doubt surrounding an entity's ability to continue as a going concern, If management concludes that substantial doubt
exists, the' amendments require additional disclosures relating to management’s evaluation and conclusion. Managernent is not
aware of any mdlcators giving rise to substantlal doubt about the Company's ablllty to continue to operate and to meet its
obllgations as they fall due, N & :

Accounting Guidance Not Vet Adopted
Pensior; and Postretirement Beneﬁts

In‘March 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017—07 "Compensatmn Retirement Benefits (Topic 715): Improving the Presentation of Net
Periodic Pension Cost and Net Periodic Postretrrernent Benefit Cost,” whlch changes certain presentation and dlsclosure
i‘equnrements for employers that sponsor defined beneﬁt pension and other postretnrement benefit plans. For USGAAP reportmg,
“the ASU requires the service cast component of the net bensfit cost to be in the same line item as other compansation in operating
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income and the other components of net beneflt cost to be presented ottside of aperatmg income on a retrnspectwe basns For
FERC reportlng purposes, all costs will ccntinue to be reported in operating éxpenses.In addition, anly the service cost component
will be eligible for capitalization when applscable on a prospective basis. For the Company, the requirements of the new standard

will be effective for the fiscal year ended March 31,2019, and interim_ peﬂods within the reporting period, with early adoptlon N
permitted. The Company does not anticipate that thls update will have a: matenal impact on the results’ of its operations, cash ﬂaws o

or fmanmaE position. of the ‘Company.

Goadeil E '

in January 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017—04 "tntanglbles—Goodwm and Other (Ta;:nc 350): Slmphfymg the Test for Goodwu!l'

impairment,” which elimmates Step 2 from the goodwill impairment test, For the Company, the requirements of the new standard
will be effective for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022, with early adoption permitted, The Company currentlv antlu:lpates
adoptmg the ASU in the year ended March 31, 2018

Statement of Cash Flows .

In November 2016, the FASS issued ASU NG "":2016-18 "Statement of Cash Flows (TOPIC 230) Restricted Cash (a consensus of the
FASB Emerglng issues Task Force}," which requires.entities to show the changesin the total of cash, cash equivalents, restricted cash,
and restricted cash equwalents in the staternent of cash flows. For the Companv, the requirements of the new standard WI" be
effective for the ﬂscai ‘year ended March 31, 2019 and interim periods thereafter, w[th early adoption permitted : :

In August 20186, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-15 "C[asslf' cation of Certam Cash Receipts and Cash Payments (Topit: 230)," which
provides guidance about the classification of cartain cash receipts and paymeénts within the statément of cash flows, including debt
prepayment or extmguishment costs, contmgent consideratlon payments made after a business combinat[on pruceeds from the
settlement of insurance claims and policies, and distributions received from equity method investiments. For the Companv, the
requirements of the new standard will be effectwe for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2019, and. interlm periods thereafter, with

aarly adoptlon permitted.

The Company s currently evaluating the impact of the new guidance on the presentation of its statements of cash flows.

Income Taxes

in October 2016, the FASB Issued ASD Ne. 2016-16 "Incame Taxes (Tnp!c 740j: lntra-Entlty Transfers of Assets Other Than .

lnventory, which gliminates the exception for all :ntra«entitv sales of assets other than invéntory. As a result a reporting entity
wolild recognize the tax expense from the sala of the asset'in the seller’s tax jurisdiction when the transfer occurs, even though the
pre-tax effects of that transaction are ehmmated in consolidation. For the Company, the requtrernents of the: ‘new standard will be
effective for the: fiscal year ended March 31, 2019 and interim periods thereafter, with early adoption permitted The application of
this guidance is not expected to have a matenal impact on the results of operatlons cash flows, or. ﬁnancla! posstlon of the Company

Revenue Recognition

in May 2014, the EASB lssued ASU 2014-09, “Revenug¢ from Contracts with Customers {Topic 606).” The underfymg principle of this
ASU is that an entity will recognize revenue to deplct the transfer of promised goods or services to customers'in an amount that
reflects the consideration the entity expects to be entitled to, in exchange for those goods or services. For the Company, the new
guidance is effective for the ﬂsca! year ended March 31, 2019, and will be adopted using a modified retrospectlve approach

The FASB has issued a number of additional recent ASUs related to revenue recogmtinn whose effective date and transition
requirements are the same as those for ASU 2014-09. In March 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-08, which. clarifies the
mplementatton guidance on principal versus agent considerations. In April 2016 the FASS issued ASL) No. 2016-10, "Revenue from
Contracts with Customers {Topic 606): Identlfynng Performance Obligatinns and Licensing,” which provides guidance in the new
revenue standard on identtfwng perfurmance obllgatlons and accounting for Ercenses ‘of intellectual property. In May 2016 the FASB
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issued ASU 2016-12, providing additional clarity an various aspects of Topic 606, includ ing a) Assessirig the Collectibility Criterion and
Accounting for Contracts That Do Not Meet the Criteria for Step 1, b) Presentatian of Sales Taxes and Other Similar Taxes Collected

from Customers, c) Noncash Gonsideration, d} Contract Modifications at Transition, e) Completed Contracts at Transition, and f}-
Technical Correction. Lastly, in December 2016, the FASS issued ASU No. 2016-20, *Technical Corrections and Improvements to Topic

606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. ainendments in this update cover a variety of corrections and improvéments to

the Codification related to the new revenue recognition standard {ASU 2014-09).

The Company has undertaken detailed reviews of its i veriue arrangements and is in the process of finalizing its assessmernit of the
impact of the new standard. Based on work to date, the Company daes not believe that the standard will have s material impact-on -
the. presentation of its results of operations, cash flows, or financial position. However, the Company will be required to ‘make
significant additional qualitative and quantitative financial statement disclosures under ASC 606 pertaining to its revenue earning

mechanisins:

Financial Instruments - Classification and .Mé_gisﬁ_rernen't o

in Januify_":’zﬁi 6, the FASB issied ASU 2016-01, “Financial Instruments — Overall: Recognition and Measurement of Fir_i_aq_jc_i._-.';i Assets

and Financial Liabilities.” The new guidanice pi incipally affects the accounting for. equity investments and financial liabilities where

the fair value option has been elected, as well as'the disclosure requirements for financial instruments. For the Company; the new

guidance is effective for the fistal year ended March 31, 2018, and interim periods thereafter, with early adoption permitted, The
Company is currently evaluating the impact of the new guidance on the presentation, results of its operations, cash. flows, and
financial position. . ; S . - PEEE h B

3. REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The Company réc'ord; regulatory assets and liabilities that tesult from the ratemaking process. The following table presents the
regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities recorded on the balance sheet. . :

) December 31, .
. 2017 2018
fin thousands of dollars)

Otherregulatory assets

Postrétirement Benefits $ 4,174 H 5817

Rate Adjustment Méchanisms 18 402

Regulatory deferred tax assets . 1,188 1,185

Cther . ' . 25 L 4

Total - Co 5,406 7,408

! i
Other regulotory liahilities _ .

o Rate Adjusiment Mechanisms - 15,747 14,924
Energy efiiciency o L 6,064 © 5,728

Regulatory deferred tax Hability 4,631 2818

Second cabfk deferral 525 ' 600

Other “ : 1,092 87

Tatal ' o 28,059 __ 22,184

Net regulatory [fabi $ . (22653) $ - (14.746)

iinergy,_e;fﬂclenév: Represents the diffe'rence between revenue billed to customers thrbugh the Company;s energy efficency charge

~~“and the costs of the Company’s energy efficiency programs as approved by the DPU.
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Postretirement beneﬁts. Represents the excess costs of the Cornpany 'S pensron and PBOP plans over amounts reéceived in rates that._ '
are deferred as a regulatory asset to be recovered in future periods and the non-cash accrual of net actuanal gains and losses.

Regutatory deferred tax asset and Iiahilltv Thls amount represents unrecovered federal and state deferred taxes of the Companv,
primarily as a result of regulatorv flow through accountmg treatment and state income tax rate changes and excess federal deferred
taxes as a resuit ‘of the recently enacted Tax Cuts and Jobs Act ("Tax Act”). The income tax benefits or charges for certain plant
related timing differences are immediately flowed through to, or collected from, customers. The timing of and"period over which
these the excess deferred income taxes will be refunded to. customers will be determined through a regulatory proceedmg with the
DPU that Is currently:ii in progress and drscussed in Note 4. Sea further details about the TaxAct in footnote 10, Income Taxes.i ‘

Rate adjustment mechanisms; The Companv is subject to a number of rate adjustment mechanisims such as for commodlty costs,
whereby -an ‘asset or lability is recognized resulting from drfferences hetween actual revenues and the underlvlng cost bemg
recovered, or-differences between actual revenues and targeted amounts as approved by the DPU. R

Second cable deferral: Represents the recoverles of costs assocrated with the ser.ond undersea cable to the lsland of: Na_ -lret,

- which was placed in service on Aprll 18, 2006 The recovery mechanism was intended to mitigate the |mmed|ate customer rate
;Jmpact by accrulng costs in the first sevaral years ‘and remrttrng such accruals i in later years. .

The Company records carrying charges on- alf regulatory balances (wrth the exceptton of deferred taxes}, for whlch cash expendrturesh '
have been made and are subjectto recovery, or for which cash has been collected and is subject to refund, Carrymg charges aré not
recorded on items for-which expenditures have not yet been made.

4. RATE MATTERS

As described ih Note 1, “Nature of Operations and Basis of Presentation”, the Compan\pr and Massachusetts Electric are considered as

one regulated entity for the purpose of recovering its costs and establishing its rates assessed to its customers. For certain reguiatory .
assets, including lncrernental storm costs of qualifying storm events, site mvestigatlln and remediation costs, solar generation costs,
and any other costs incurred by the companies when taken as a single entity, the funding of the recovery is from the customers of

both companies, with 3 single regulatory asset recorded on the batance sheet of Massachusetts Electric, As dlscussed in the “Related . .

Party Reélmbursement” section in Note 12, “Related Party Transactions” the Company's share of 'such costs and recoveries are
reflected through the DPU—approved return on equity mechenism betwoen the Company and- Massachusetts Electnc '

The Cornpanv records its own regulatory assets and liabllities associated wlth items that are specific to the Company such as but not
Ilmlted to energy eft“ciency, postrétirement benefits, rate adjustment mechanisms, regulatow deferred tax asset.

Rate Case Filing

in November 2015, the Company, together with its affiliate, Massachusetts Electric, filed an application for new base distribution
rates to become effective October 1, 2016. The DPU approved an overall increase in base distribution revenue of approximately
$170 mififon based upon a 9.9% return on equity and an. overall capital structure of 50,69% equity, 49.22% Iong-term debt and 0. 09%
preferred stock. This increase in revenue includes capltal and solar assets placed In service after the last rate case test year of
December 2008 and previously recovered through separate factors. This rate settlement remains in effect.

Tax Cuts and Jobs Act

In response to the Tax Act signed into law on December 22, 2017, the DPU issued an urder opening an investigation docketed as DPU
18-15 to examiine the effect of the Tax Act on the rates of the mvestor-owned utlllties in Massachusetts. The DPU order explains that
the statutory reduction in the federal corporate income tax rates pursuant 0 the Tax Act constitutes evidence that the rates being
charged by each utility may no longer be just and reasonable as of January 1, 2018. To address this issue, the DPU has ordered each
utifity, as of January 1, 2018, to account for any revenues associated with the difference between the previous and current corporate
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income tax rates, and also estabhsh a regulatorv Iiabii:tv for excess recuvery in rates of accumulated deferred income taxes resuitm L
e order reguires utilities to file a planfor how it will refund these #mounts by
May 1, 2018, \mth an expectation that a rate reduction shall go into effect by. luly 1, 2018, To the extent that a utility. seeks to
impiement any part of its rate ad] justment, including the refund of excess deferred _ta:_ces, on a date fater than Julv 1, 2018, that party
must demonstrate that customer not be harmed by the :_roposal and that the probosef |s othenwse in the publ:c mterest

5. UTII.!TY PLANT AND NDNUTII.I‘I'Y PROPER‘I'Y

The following table summarizes ut:l:ty pEant and nonutility property st cost along with accumuiated deprecuation and amortizat:on
' : Becember 31,
2017 .+ 2016
(m thousands of doliars)

Plantandmachmery - : s-_-;_;;_,zu $ 114742

Goodwill - . 16,552 16,552

Land:and_bulldlngs R . .4,540 4,528

Assets ip construction - . - 2.170 575,
Total property, plantand equlpment ‘ 14n 47’6 136,397

Accumulated deprecnatlon and amortization {51,933)

Utllnv-pl'ant and non—utili,tv_pro_perfv, net $ ; 5 £4,464

6. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS .

The foliowing tables present avaiiable-for-sale securities measured ‘and recorded at fair value on the balance sheet on a recurring
basis and their Ievel within the fair valug hieran:hy as of Decembey 31, 201? and December 31, 2016

“December 31, 3017 .

B Leveil

. el2 “Leveld Total
lin thouspndsof dotlors] '
Assets: : L
Available-for-sale sécurities $ o 474 $ 611 $ - $ 1,085
December 31, 2016 )
Ltevel 1 Levelz . Level3 Tetal
{in thousands of doilars) i
Assets: . S L
Available-for-sale securities $ ... ..418 S . 548 5 e =

Available-for-sale securities: Avaitable-for-sale securities are included in other non-current assets on the balance sheet and primarily
include equity and debt investments based on quoted market prices (Level 1) and municipal and corporate bonds based on quoted
prices of simitar traded assets in open markats (Level 2)

Other Fair Value Measurements

the Company’ s balance sheets reffect long-term debt at amortized cost. The fa;r value of the Company's long-term debt was based
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on guoted rnarket prices when avaﬂabie or estimated using quoted market prices for srmliar debt. The fair vaiu of thls debt at
December 31,2017 and December 31, 2016 was 551 3 mililon respectively e

All other F nanc:al mstrurnents an the balance: sheet such ds accounts recewable -accounts pavable and the intercompany money :

pool are stated at r.ost whu:h approximates fair value:

'7 - EMPLOYEE seuems

The COmpanv participates wrth other NGUSA subsidmries in a qualrfled and non-gualifi ed non—contributorv defined benefit pian lthe -
"Penslon Plan") and PBGP plan {together | wit e Pension Pian (the "Plan")), covering substantially all emplovees ‘

The Peasian Plan is a deﬁned benefit plan whrch provides umon emplovees as well as non-union employees hired befere lanuary 1,
2011, with a retirement ben t-'Suppiemental no ualified, non-contributorv exacutive retrrement programs pro de_ additional
defined pensIOn ‘benefits: fo n exer:utzves BOP plan provides he: 'th care and life i msurance coverage to ‘eligible retired
_|gih1iity is based on age and length ( ruice requirements. an , in most cases, retirees must contribute to the cost of

During each of the years ended D__ emher 31, 2017, and'2016__ the Company made contnbutions of approxumately $0 2 milkic

be allocated to an mdlwdual company. The Plan’s costs are first dlrectly charged to the .
Company based on the COmpanv’s emplovees that partlcipate in the Plan. Costs associated with afliiiated service compames

or work performed on the Company’s behalf The Compan
penses: assucuated.with its regulated electric operations. Any differences between actual

0 penspon cests and 'amuunts used to’ esta lish rates are deferred and coilected fram orrefunded to customers in subsequent periods.

Pension and PBOP axpense are mcluded wlthm opéeration and mamtenance expense In the accompanying statements ofi income. -

) NGU_SA@ untunded .o't.)ligations' at Decen'iﬁei' 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:’

December 31,
2017 . 7 2016
“{in thousands of dollars)

Penslon 5 443,454 5 563,169
PBOP | 317,233 445,961
5 .75:0,537 S 1,009,130

:The Company’s net pension and PBOP expenses directly charged and allocated from affiliated service cornpames, net of capital, for

the years ended December 31, 2017 anid 2016 are as follows:

December 31,
2017 : 2016
{in thousands of dollars)

Pension $ 362 $ . 452

Paop . 173 218
5 535 $ 670
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Deﬁned Contrlhutloh Ple'ﬁ .

. NGUSA has a defined contribution pension plan that covers substantially all employees For the years ended December 31,2017 and
2016, the Company recognlzed an expense in the accompanying statemeots of |ncome of $38 thousand .and 543 thousand, for

matchm contributions,

Other Benefits

At December 31 2017 and 2016, the Company had accrued workers compensatlon_. auto, and general insurance c!a:ms whlch have
been incurred but not yet reported [“IBNR"] of 4143 thousand and $34 thousand, respectwely IENR teserves have been established

for claims and/or events that have transplreci but have not yet been reported to tha Company for pavment

8 ACCUMULATED. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME .

The following table represents the changes in the Companys accumulated other comprehenswe lncome for the years ended
December 31,2017 and 2016 : .

1 amounts are raported as ather income and déductions in the accompanying statements of income.:

9.

CAPITALIZATION

Bdame asof Deuember 31,2015
Other, comprehenslve income before reclassifi cations
Gaino nvestrmnt(netofsntaxexp r 'e) '

Gainon Investment {netof $1€l tax beneﬁt] m
Netcurrent penod other comprehenswe intome{loss]

‘ Bdmaofﬂecenﬂ:ersl,ZME

Gam onmvstment {net of 516 tax heneﬁt) b

Net current period other camprehensiveincome
Balince 2s of December 31,2017

Long-term debt at December 31, 2017 and 2016 is as follows:

¥

Ny

 Unwealized Gain

* {Loss) on Avallable-

For-Saé Semriﬂes
{ in ﬂrouwnds of dolfors}

s m

[21)

§ . 126
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A : December 31,
__Rate .- Maturity 2017 i .. 2016
T T {in tbausandsofdoﬂars)

2004 MDFA Tax Exempt Bond ‘Variable . March'1, 2039 18,000 10,000

2005 MDFA Tax Exempt Bond o Variable December 1,2040 - 28,000 28,000
2007 MDFA Tax Exempt Bond . Variabie Augustl, 2042 13,300 13,300
Total jong-term debt ‘ _ $51,300 _$51.300

The aggregate maturities of long-term debt subsequent to December 31, 2017 are as follows:

. (in thousands of dollars}
2018 ' $ -
2018

2021

2022 ‘ o . .
Thereafter - __.._ 51,300
Total "% $ . .51.300

The. Companys debt agreements and banking facilities contain _covenants, including those relatlng to the perlodic and timely
provision of financial information by the-rssumg entity and financial covenants such as restnctions on the level of indebtedness,
Failure to comply. with these covenants, ‘or to obtain waivers of those requirements, could iin some cases trigger a right, at the

“lender’s discretion, to require repayment of sorne of the Company's debt ‘and may restrict the Company’s ahility to draw upon its

facilities or access,__t 8! capttal markets, During the twelve months ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company was in
comp[iance with all such covenants, : -

'De'bt_huthorizatiqns_ g

Since January 12, 2017, the _ompanv had regulatory appruval from the FERC to issue up-to 515 millicn of short-termi debt internallv
or externally. The authorization.is effective for a perlod of two years that expires on January 10, 2019. The Company had. no external .
short-term debt outstanding as of December 31, 2017_ and December 31, 2016, fespectively, Refer to the. intercompanv Money’ Pool
footnote included in Note 12, Related Party Transactions for short-term debt outstanding to assaciated companies

Electm: Revenue Bonds

At December 31 2017, the Company had $51.3 milhon outstandlng of Electric Revenue Bonds in tax-exernpt comrnermal paper mcde
with maturity dates ranging from 2039 through 2042, The debtis remarketed at periods of 1-270 days. The minimum and mammum
rate was 0.85% and 1 80%, and 0.45% and i 1095 respectwely, for the twelve months ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

Dl\ndend Restructsons
Pursuant to provisions in. connectlon with the prior mergers payment of dividends on common stock are not permitted if, after

giving effect to such payment of dividends, common equity becomes less: than 30% of total tapitalization. Under these prowscons
none of the Company's retamed earnmgs at December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016 were restricted as to common d:vndends

10. INCDME TAXES

Components of income Tax Expense » _
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Current tax expense (beneht]

. Years Ended December 31,
2017 ‘

2016 .

fin thousands of dollars} =

Federal ‘4§ ‘1,570 % 2,700
State o . U 1) ; 796
Total cufrent tax expense (benafit) 2,080 ¢ i,938
Deferred tax expense: 5
Federsl o 301 (870}
State: : 33 P - (311)
Total deferred tax expense 334 L f1,181) .
Totslincome tax expense - $ 2414  § o 2,315
Total incorne taxes In the sttaements of income: ' ’
Income taxes charged to ojperations $ - 2,068 s 2,181
Inceme laxes credited to other!ncome (deductlons] L R 38 154
Totai § U 2414 5

Statutorv Rate Reconcillatmn

2,315

The Companys effective tax rate for the years ended December 31, 2017-and 2016 are 35 4% and 38 7% respectively The followlng
§able presents & reconciliation ofi income tax expense at the federat statutory tax rate of 34% for calendar 2016 and for .Ianuaryr to
March 2017 and 30.79% blended rate for April to December 2017 1o the actual tax expense:
.. Years Ended De:ember 31,
. 2017
" 'fin thousands of dollars)

Computed tax -

2016 |

Change in computed taxes resulting fromi}
State mcnrne tax, netof federal beneflt

Dtheritems net
Tatal

Fedesal and state Income taxes

s 2,058 $° 2,039
377 317
{17y . {41}
sso 276
s 2414 &

2,315

The Company is included in the NGNA and subsidiarles consolidated federal Income tax return and Massachusetts unitary state
income tax return, The Company has jointand several liabilities for any potentizl assessments against the consolrdated group.

On December 22, 2017, the Tax Act was s:gned into faw. The Tax Act lncludes sagniflcant changes to vanous federal fax provisions
' pravisions specifll: to regulated public utilities. The most significant changes include the
reduction in the corporate federal | income tax rate from 35% to 21% effective January 1, 2018 ‘and the limitation of the net operatlng '
loss deduction for net operating losses generated in tax years- startmg after December 31 2017 to 80% of taxable income with an
indefinite carryforward fieriod, The Tax Act provisions related to regulated public utilities eliminate bonus depreciatmn for certain
property acquired or placed in serwce after Septemher 27, 2017 and extend the normalization requirements for ratemakmg

applicable to the Company, inclidi

treatment of excess deferred taxes.

n accordance with Accounting Standards Codificatron {“ASC") 740, “Income Taxes," the effect of changes in tax law are required to

“he. recogmzed in the period af enactmemt, which-for the Company is the perlod ended December 31, 2017. Since the Company's

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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fiscal year end is March 31, the statutory rate

" asséts and Habiities t

~asa result of changes in manage_
-"__'lssued

Name of 'Flespond_ent ' _ - ,. 1This Report Is: Date. of Report Yearil?’er_i_od of Repor’r-.:
- D g K. (1) X An Ongmal ) -{Mo, Da, Y1)
Nantucket Eteclric Company _ (2) A Resubmissibn’ 03/14/2018 vt 2097/04

‘ NOTES TO FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS (Conﬁnued}

cable far the Company’s fi scal year ended March 31,2018, WII‘|=' €8 blended tax
rate of 31.55%. in: subse { _ent periods, the federal:mcome tax rate wlll be 21'.% in addltlon ASC 740 requires deferred mcome tax

‘Settled. As 3 result, the dn1
of 21% Where the reductlc

On Decemb‘ r _22 2017 the Secuntles Exchange Commlsslon issued Staff Accnunn ' g_-. Bulletin l"SAB”) 118 whlch provrdes guldance
on account _g for th effects of the Tax Act The FASB- staff subsequently lssued g_ '

effects of the Tax Acr

' esttmate iA the l‘ inan ]

: fiacted as provlsnonal arnounts are related to accelerated deprecuation for tax purposes of certai ety
placed in service after September 27 2017, the ailocation of excess deferred taxes between customers and’ sharehoiders, and certa:n
property related temporary differences. The final impact may differ orded amounts to the éxtent refinements are made
: interpretations and assumpti s, addltlonal guidance or techmcal corrections that may bei’".

Deferred 'l'ax. tornponents' .

Sigmf‘ cant components of the Company 1 net deferred tax assets and llal:ulltles at December 31,2017 and December 31,2016 are as '
follows: .. _ R

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.14 |



Name o_fT_REs_pondent — L | This Report is: Date,ofRJ_equn YearIPenod of Report
- o S o (1)§An0rigmal ‘ (Mo, Da, Yr)
"™ Nantucket Electric Company ' (2) A Resubmission 031412018 . _ 2017/04

__NOTES TO FINAN_CIAL STATEMENTS (Conﬂnued}

Years Eided December3l
017 06
' . (in _ff_rg':_;.i_g’n’glj ofdoliars)

Deferredtaxassets A st ‘
Regulatory liabilities - other ¥ S ' © 1810 _ 9180

Pensions, OPEB and other employee benefit : 1,563 . 2,568
Future federal bcneﬁt on smte taxes ' _ 2193 467

Other feins. - e ...235 984,
Totaldefen‘edtaxassets“ o ‘ 9,817 . 13,19,9_
| . Peferred tax. In‘bilitiés' _ . .
Property related differences R - 14,336 19,530
Regubtory asseis » pemim and OPEB _ - 1,290 : 2,581
Investments - ¢ _ ©oL 54 S 52
- ':Reguhtoryassels other = o - LT 340
Other ifems _ A o6 .5
Totdl deferred tax Eabilities. N 15686 22508 -
Net_aefe;regjﬁcm mg: &ﬁ'ﬁy_ | $. 5869 3 " 9309

i;ﬂ : o

) (l)The company estahlished vatualion allowance for deferred tax. assels in the ameunt of $18 thousand related to expiring charltabie contrlbution carryferwards at o
Decernber 31 2017, There was 515 thousand veluation- allewance for deferred tax assets at December 31,3016." .

/

U_hg’ecognlzed Tax “ne.ﬂt__._s% .

The Company adapted'tfie provisions of FASB ¢ :ance which ciarifies the accounting for uncertam tax posntlons as mocllf' ed by FERC
Docket AEO?-—Z-OOO FASB guldance prowde___ at the financial effects Gf a tax posutien shall initially be recognized: when it is more
on th chnical merits, ‘that the pos:tmn wnll be sustained upon exammatuon, assumlng the"position will be .
' aud:ted- and the taxing authnr:ty has full. knowledge of -all relevant information FERC. docket ‘AlO7-2-000 issues: § pl_ementary
guidance requiring entities to continue to recogni deferred income taxes for Commlssion accounting and reporting purpo:%es based
on the difference between positions taken sturns filed or expected 0’ be filed and amounts: repurted in the financial
statements Ae of December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016, the Company dtd not have any unrecogmzed tax benei‘ts on a FERC

basis.

The fo[lowmg table represents changes to the Company s unrecognized tax benefits for the years ended December 31 2017 and
2016; _

e et
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Name of Respondent i I ' ~ {This Report s Dete of Report Yeﬁf-Period:o_f _Report
: o . : (1))( An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) e
| Nantucket Electric Company (2) _ A Resubmission 03/14/2018 = 201704

NOTES TO FINANC!AL STATEMENTS (Centinuad)

Years Ended December 31 :
2017 . . ‘ 2016
fin thausands.of doliars)

Balance asof thie begmnmg of the year  § 1,633 § 1,601
Gross i mcreases-tax posmons in prior periods 34 -
Gross decrea_ses— tax positions prior _penods - _ i {6)
Gross 'ﬁ';creéses- current perioi‘t tak pasitions - 21 ' K}

Ending balanice s 1688 _§ _ ie:

Less: unrecogmeed tax beneﬁts oti temporary o 1,688 -0 1,633

differences - ) s . ' _

Balance at the end ofthe.y_e_er 8 SRR | =

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016 the Company has accrued for interest related to _unrecognized fax benefts of $326 ? thousand .

and 5230 8 thousand, respectively. -During years ended Décember 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company recorded fnterest expense of

$95.9 thousand and $56.0 thousan spectively. The Company recognizes interest related to unrecognized. tax beneflts in other
interest, including affiliate interes d related penalties, if appl‘cable, in other deductions, net, in the accompanying statements of
income No tax penaltres were recogmzed durmg the vears ended December 31, 2017 or 2016 . :

It is reasonabfy possrble that other events wr!l oceur during the next twelve months that would cause the total amount of
unrecognized tax bénefits to increas ecrease. However, the Company does not believe any such increases or decreases would
bhe materlal to its results of operatlons ---flnancral pomtton, or cash. ﬂows ' :

The Company is included in NGNA and subsu'llanes admlnistrative appeal with the [nternal QRevenue Service {'IRS“) related to the
issues disputed in the exam:natlon cycl' the years ended _March 31, f C  expe
reach a séttlement: wlth the tRS in the ne scal year. The Companv does 'ot beileve that the outcome of the settlement wnII have a
matenal impact to its results. of operatlons f“nancral position, ‘or cash': lows. The IRS continues. its exarination of. the next cycle
includes. income tax returns for the years ended - March 31 2010 throtigh March 31, 2012, The exammation is expected to

~ conzude in the next fiscal ve_ar The income tax returns for the years ended March 31 2013 threugh March 31, 2017 remam subject

to examinatioh by the IRS

The Massachusetts unltary state income tax returns for the years ended Man:h 31, 2010 through March 31, 2017 remain subject to
examinatron by the Massachusetts Department of Revenua.

The foltowing table lndicates the earliest tax year subject to examination for each major jurisdiction:

Jirisdiction ' T ‘ Tax Year

Federal ' March 31, 2010
Massachusetts March 31, 2010'_

11 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Capital Expenditure Commitrrients

The Company has various capital commitments related to the construction of utility plant and nonutility property. The Company had
no commitments under these contracts subsequent to Decémber 31, 2017.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1243'81 ” Page 123,16 " ]
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Legal Matters _ . S o ‘ 3- G

The Companv Is subject to various __legal proceedmgs arising out of the ordlnary caurse of its business. The Company does ot
consider any- of such proceedings to be material, individually or in the aggregate, to its-business or likely to result in a materia
adverse effect on. its results of operations; i hancial position, or cash flows, :

12. RELATED PARTYTRéNSAC‘I‘IO_NSl T | R 1

Accounts Receivahle from a nd ﬂccounts Pavable to jl\fﬂllates :

NGUSA and its afffuates prov:de vanous services to the Companv. in ":"udf'ng executwe and admlmstrative customer ser\nces, fnanctal :
(including accounting, auditing, risk management, tax, and treasury/finance], human resources, mformation technologv, legal, am:l
strateg:c plannmg, that are charged between the companles and charged to each company. O

The Company records short-term reqewables from,_and pavables to, certain of its afflhates in the ordinary course of business. The
amouits receivable from, and payablé to, it ffiliates do not bear interest and are settled through the intercompany money pool. A
summary of outstandmg accounts. receiva e from® associated companies and accounts payable to assoclated compan ;
follows: S : .

-z e Aeoounts Reoeivabln 4

" Accouints Payable

" 'Eeom Asssodated Companies i Asssociated Companies =4
December 31, 2017 December3i, 2016 Deeem er31, 2017 December3i, 2016
) {in thoustnds of dolfars} R
Massachusetts Electric Company § - 13§ 18325 § 18,708
NGUSA Service Company 14,469 12,027 585 535
Other ‘ 1713 __ 156 1597 469
Total $ 14642 S L 12,207 S 21507 S 19,702

Advance from Affiliate

Since January 2015, the Cernpany had FERC and board authorlzatnon to borrow up to 510 million from NGUSA from time to time for -
workmg capital needs. The advance is non-interest bearing. At December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016, respectwelv, the
Company had no cutstandmg advance from affiliate.

lntercompany Money Pool

The settlement of the Company’s various transectmns with NGUSA and certaln aff] llates generally occurs via the mtercompany
money pool in which it participates. The Company is a participant in the Regulated Money Pool and can both borrow. and invest
funds. Borrowings from the Regulated Money Pool bear interest in accordance with the terms of the Regulated Money Pool .
Agreement. As the Company fully participates in the Regulated Money Pool rather than settling intercompany charges with cash, all
changes in the intercompany money pool balance and atcounts receivable from affiliatés and accounts payable to affiliates balances
are reflected as investing or. financing activities in the accompanying statements of cash flows. In addition, for the purpose of
presentation in the statements of cash flows, it is assumed all amounts settied through the intercompany money pool are
constructive cash receipts and paymeénts, and therefore are presented as such

The Regulated Money Pool is funded by operating funds from participants. Collectfvelv, NGUSA and jts subsidiary KeySpan have the
ability to borrow up to $3 billion from’ National Grid pic for working capital needs including funding of the Regulated Money Podd, if
necessarv The Company had short-term lntercompany money pool investments of $66.5 million and $60.6 million at December 31,
017 and December 31, 2016, respectively. The average interest rates for the.intercompany money pool were 1.44% and 0.98% at
" December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2015, respectively.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88) Page 123.17 _ ]




':ln accordance wnth the Credrt and Dperatmg Support Agreement dated March 25 1995 Massachusetts Eler_:tru: wull renmhurse the_- '

NameofRe'spdndent ‘ This" Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of 'Report
R - = [(1) X An Original ~ (Mo, Da, Yr) S

Nantucket Electric Company g (2) _ A Resubrhission - 034r2018 [ 2017/04
: s NOTES o mecw. STATEMENTS (Continued) S R

Related Partv Relmbursement .

o { -ic If the Company’s actual. ROE for the vear
exceeds the CD ' panv's ailowed ROE; the company reimburses’ to Massachusetts Eler.tnc' he excess amount of the earnings. For the

‘years endéd December 31, 2017 and -.2016 Massachusetts E!ectrlc reimbursed the Cumpany $70 mlllion and 5105 mlllion,

respectlvelv, whlch is reﬂeeted in reven

. : i ‘First’ and foremost t:osts are directly charged.;to the -
henef‘rted r:ompany whe er practlcabie Secondly '"n cases where dnrect chargmg cannot be readnly determmed ‘costs are allo '
using “cost/causation prlnci : "of ‘employees, number of
customers/mete:s, capital exp 'ditures vaiue of pr perty'avmed end total transm SSIDI'I and d:stnbutio _}expenditures Lastly, when
a speci ost/causation pri ¢ ‘general allocator determined using a 3-peint_-
] mamtenance expense o ;

_Net charges frorn and to the servlce companies of NGUSA 'finc!uding but not !rmited to nonspower goods and services, for the veers

ended De::ember 31,2017 and 2015 were $5.0 m;!hon and $5.4 rmilton, respectwelv
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i ALﬁName of Respondent
* Nantucket Electric Company

| This Report is:
(1) b An Original
{2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

03/14/2018

Year of Report -
Dec 31,2017 -

PART IX: ALLOWANGES {Accounts 158.1 and 156.2)

allowances. . R
Report all acquisitions of allowances at.cost.

cost aliocation methodand other accounti

Accounts,

. Raport below the particuiars (details).called for co nceming

Report allowances in accordance with a weighted averags
; g asprascribed
General [nstruction No. 21 inth @ Uniforrm

| By stem- of

- ears in columns (d)-{
owances for the remaining

. ~.4. Report the allowances transactions by the pericd thay - are first
- ehgible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)«-‘cj}’.
-alitwances for the three succesding ),
starting with the following year, and afl
slicceeding years |nco!wnns(}}~(kg o
‘6. Reportonling 4 the Environmental Protection Agency(EPA) issued
allowances. Raport withheld portions on fines 3640, - -

Allowarice Invenitory
(Account 158.1)
Line .

‘ (a)

20

™ N'.o.'
{d)

Anmt.

A o

LT

Balance—Boginning of Year

Acquired During Year:
Issued {Less Withheld Allow.)

“Retumed by EPA

Pumhééesﬁransfé;s':

T-ota

| Relinquished During Year:

. Chargas to Account 509

Cost of Sales Transfers:

Yotal

BalanEEna_:o_! Year

| Sales: _ ‘
Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.) -

Net Sales Proceeds {Other)
{ Gains o

Losses

Allowances Withheld
Account 156.2)

Ealance-Begmm’ﬁE of Year

Add: Withhs EPA
Deduct Returned

by EPX
"Cost of Sales

Balance-End of Tear

Sales:
Net Sales Proceads (Assoc. Co.)

L
g

Hasa

ot Gale Procee ar)

Gans

3
™

:

1OS8es i
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,J%Name of Respondent This Report is: Dété-ofﬂéport Year of Report
i . . (1) B An Original {Mo, Da, Yr} : '
Nantucket Electric Co_mpany__ o (2) O AResubmission 03/14/2018 Dec 31, 2017. ..
‘ __PART IX: ALLOWANCES {Actoiints 158.1-anid 158.2) (Continusd) o
6. Report on line 5 allowances retumed by the EPA. Report on 8. ‘Report lines 22-27t he names of plirchasersitransferees of
ling 39:the EFA's sales of the withheld allowarices, Report on allowanca disposed of and Identify associated companies.
lines 43-4¢ the net sales proceeds and gains/losses rasulting 9. Report the net costs and benefit s of hedging tranaactions on a
from the EPA's saie or auction of the vithheld allowances. separate line undsr purchasesftransfers ard salestransfers,
7. Report on lines 8-14 the names . ‘of vendorsitransferors of 10. Relppn.qnsﬁhg_s_-.az-ss & 43-46the et seles proceeds and gains
allowances acquired and identify associatad companies (See of logses from allowance sales. L : .
*associated company” under "Def initions” in the Uniform ERERET S L
Sysemof Accounts). - T
20 19____ o Future Years - Totals
No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. No, - Amt.
U] (9) A (] 0 (k) i (m)
N/A
a5
. ' 46
FERC FORM NO. 1-F (ED. 12-84) Page 16
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e - ___ OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS :'Account w823

%epoﬂ below the paruculars (details) calied for ooncemmg ather regu!aicry assots, mciudlng rate order docket number. if appl:cable )

2. Minior items (5% of the Balance in Account 182. 3 al end of period, or amounts less than $100 000 which ever is fess) may be grouped |
by classes. 3 _ K |

| syFor Raguiatory Assets being amornzed. show panod of momzatiun‘ :

JEing’ T ' ‘Diestiiption aiid Purpose of ]

| No. . Olher Regulatcry Assets

"[Name of Respondent T i _{h)IsR [ Dateof Report L Year/Period of Report -

1 Written'off During the | Witten off Dunng. ™ ‘Current Quarter/Year
Quarsi fYear Accouti | the Pefiod Amount |
fgad (d) (a) o . 0

)

A

790,866

0 Jod~i o fndecfe [l

-
o

3 i
D

L

By
£

s
o

i
&

44| TOTAL : ramse| . meres astosf 5406122
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Schedule Page: 237 Line No.: 1. Column-a . V N - ‘
Pursuant to the Company’s Basic Service Adjustment Provision, the Company is allowed to
recover costs associated with providing Basic Service to its customers. The cost of
providing Basic Service includes ‘payments to Basic Service suppliers; payments urder

.'5
21

renewable resource contracts entered into by the Company. pursuant to § 83 of An‘Act
Relative to Green Communities as approved by the Department; ‘payments to the Independent
System Operator-New England (“ISO-NE”) for procuring Basic Service power, the cost of
acquiring renewable energy certificates or remifting Alternate Compliance Payments to-
comply with the renewable portfolio standards established by Massachusetts law, .and the
FERC approved costs billed to the Company for. the operation of the New England Power Pool
{"NEPOOL”} Generation Information System; The recovery of these costs is fully C
reconcilable with any over or under collection passed on to dll customeérs; L
Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.: 1 Columnd ' L |
Accounts 254/448/41%9 T : ' ] ‘

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.- 3 Column-d i
I

Accounts 190/282/283 ‘ : .
Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 5 Column:a . L ‘ T

In September 2006 FASE issued FAS 158 which required employer’s to recognize Cthe
overfunded or under funded status of a defined benefit pgstretiremént plan {other than a
multiemployer plan} as an asset or liability in its statément of financial position. and to -
recognize changes ‘in that funded status in the year in which . the changes -occur through
comprehensive incomes However; because the company has specific regulatory recovery .of
their pension and opeb costs; establishment #f requlatory assets to deéfer charges to OCI
that would otherwise result from the adoptipn of FAS158 is appropriates E

Pursuant to D;P,0, 09-39 the Company has bgen allowed to implement pension and PBOF =
mechanisms to collect non-capitalized pension and postretirement benefits other than -
pensions (TPBOP") through a separate billing factor referred to as the Pension and PBOP
Adjustment Factor (“BAF™),. A return on the average arinual prepaid or unfunded pension and
PBOP balance at the weighted average cost of capital will be recorded., Over or under
collections will be surcharged or &éredited to customers over a three year peried, . .
Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.!7 Column: a , . - T T ]
In September 2006 FASB issued FAS 158 which required employer's to recognize the
overfunded or underfunded status of a defined benefit postretirément plan “{other than a
nultiemployer plan) as an asset or liability in'its statement .of financial position and .to
recognize changes in thatfunded status in the year in which the changes occur through
comprehénsive income. However,because the company has specific regulatery reécovery of
their pension and opeb costs,establishment of regulatory assets to defer charges to OCI

that would otherwise result from the adoption of FAS158 is appropriate,

Pursuant to D.P.U. 09-39, the Company has been allowed to implement pension and PBOP
Mechanisms to collect non-capitalized pension and postrétirement benefits other than
pensions (“PBOP™) through a separate billing factor referred to as the Pension and PBOP
Adjustment Factor ("PAF™). A retirn on the average annual prepaid or unfunded pensién and
'PBOP balance at the weighted average cost of capital will be recorded. Over or under
collections will be surcharged or credited to. customers over a three yvear period:
Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 9 Column-a _ - ' .
Pursuant te D.P.U. 09-39, the Company has been allowed to impilement pension and PBOP
‘mechanisms to collect non-capitalized pension and postretirement benefits other than
‘pensions {("PBOPY) through a separate billing factor referred to as the Pension and PBOP
Adjustment Factor("PAF"). A return on the average annual prepaid or unfunded pension and
PBOP balance at the weighted average cost of capital will be recorded. Over or under
celiections will be surcharged or credited to customers over a three vear period;
Jehedule Page: 232 Line No.: 13 Column: a _ - ' |
«..AGpresents unamortized balance of G.A.A.P pension and OPEB purchase accounting adjustments

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 ]
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' 'Schedule Page' 232 Line No.. .1'5 Co!umn.

- 'Schedule Page: 232 “Line No.: 17 Column:a.. ;
- Pursuant ‘Massachusetts "law and the Company 5 Energy Efflclency Prcv;sxon #the Company '
administers an Energy: Eff1c1ency (“EE”) plan and is allowed to recover the cost of that

“fuily reconc;l :

Name of Respondent - This Reportis: ~ - "|Date of Report [Year/Period of Report
B ' g {1) X An Original: “{Mo, Da, Yr) A
- Nantucket Eleckié Company - R '(2) A Resubmission - U8M42018 P 201704
——— § o FOOTNOTEDATA ] g R

made in assoc1at10n w1th the merger of - NEES ‘and EUA dlstrlbutlon companles with Natlcnal
Grld in 2000 i : : .

Pursuant. tH.Mas achusetts law dnd the Company'e Tran31t10n Cost Adjustment Prov151on, the

‘Company .is ti ~authorized to recover costs charged by the Company’s ‘dffiliate New
--England Power " ( NEP”), for stranded costs associdted with NEP"s former electric getieration

‘investments. | The Tran51t10n Charge is fully reconcxlable and any over or under recovexy
‘of costs.are passed on to custome S

plan rough a combination of a statutory EE Charge per kWh plus (1) amounts gene rated by
td Capacity Market program admlnlstered by the Independent System Operator-New
) cap and trade pallution - control programs,; includin : :
less than BG-per cent of amounts generated by the carbon d10x1

mechanism e 3
Understandin
the ‘Departmer
designed to éollect -the estimated incremental costs-of the Company*s proposed. EE pro
for the year whlch represents those costs that arg ‘in excess of the expected funding ;
above: EE costsy cludlng an all Jance for perf -mance-based shareholder- 1ncent1ves, are'

and the NOw Alloﬁance Tradlng Pregram,-and {3 other fundlng as . approved by'
The Company ‘8- dnnual Energy’ Eff1c1ency Reconciling Factors (“EERFS") are
-ams

~or- under recovery cf c¢costs is passed onto all customers.

&, ‘and any ove
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2. If a change was made during the ye
mcumbent, and the date the change in|

Report bsiow the name, mle and salary for each executave officer whose salary Is $50 000 or mom An "exgcutive officer” of a -
respondent includes Its pras:dent sacretary, traasurer and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division ar function
{such as sales, administration or ﬁnance). and any olher person who performs snmrlar policy makmg tunctions.

'the Incumbent of any pnsltion show name and tohl ramunaration of the prewous
umbency was made L . .

“THlle
()

- tosr_%%
for 3¢

Vice President and CFO

1,218

Exscutive Vice Président

703

Sertior Vice Présidént

Vice President and contrdter '

.| Resignation

. . =
m@-d-mmau.m.s-go

Presiient and Director

[Reed, Marey L

2582
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‘Sertlor Vice Prasident
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[ _ - (1) X An Original (Mo,Da,Yr} | _ :
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_;;lSchedule nge 704 Line oz 1 ~Column: ¢

i!Schedule Pego. 704 Line No.
. Salary disclosure includes amounts ti

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been aElocated to Nantucket Electric Company (reportmg entrty) The
salary amount allocated to other compames was $211 055. These salary amounts exclude incentrve compensatlon .
payments and reflect base salary pald by company from 1-1-2017 through 12-31-2017 o

ompany (reportlng entlty) The
salary amount allocated to other companles was 5305 859, These salary amounts exclude incentive cornpensatlon
payments and reﬂect base salary paid by company from 1- 1-2017 through 12-31-2017. :

_ , & : | Electnc Company (reportlng entity) The'
salary amount allocated to other compames was 5107 456. These salary amounts exclude mcentlve com pensatton O
payments and reflect base salary pald;by'company from 1—1-2017 thrOugh 12-31-2017 e

Column: ¢ —

ave been allocated to Nantucket Electric Compaay (reportmg entlty) The

/ salary amount allocated to ather companies was 5197, 982 These salary amounts exclude incentive compensatlon

‘Salary disclosure mclud

[Schedule Page: 104 Llne No: 10 Cotumn‘

payments and reﬂect base salary paid by company from 1-1 -2017 through 12-31-2017

Echadule Page: 104 Lins Noz i~ Columnie

salary amount aliocated to other compan es was $318,982, These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation
payments and reflact base sa Iary pald by company from 1-1-2017 through 12-31-2017

;am'ounts that have been: allocated to Nantucket Electric Company (reportlng entity). The "

‘Salary disclostire’ lncludes amounts that ‘have been allocated to Nantucket Electric Company {Feporting entity). The

salary amount allocated to other compames was 5220 771. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation
payments and reflect base salary paid by company from 1-1-2017 th rough 12.31-2017.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-37) _ Page 450.1




,.Amyame of Respondent

| his Reportis:

Date of Report Year of Report

(1):0"An Original - (Mo, Da, ¥r) A
Nantucket Electric Company o (2) [ A Resubmission 03 /14/2018 [ peca, 2017
| B * PART xr' DATA ON OFFICE_ 'ND,DIRECTORS B o
Report below the titte: and name of the officers dfradnts ofthe responda " (company) Whose salariss v ware $50.000 or more at the namclf'= =
of the report year (liét officers. Afirst)..If there \ y changes during the year, report the title, name and address of the previous officer oF
-diractor and date of change in.the comments: n. Designate by asterisk " ofﬁce ' o_am dtrectors list othar directors who are nof’
: . Report the salary (for the year} for each oflioer and tha fee L e ‘
— = ‘ S e e
; Narha _ Address - Voles ' C_‘om'menw_
L@ L O .. —
Reed, Marcy L s -';:Waltham. MA © | president (Resigned
" | 8/21/2017) .
O'Hara, C_qrdella Warwu:k UK . | President (Appointed .
| : | I 8280017
Bunszell, Daniel 15 Brdckton, MA o AR
“Urba m, Dennis o Waltham MA L
Carlin, George. 'Brooklyn, NY L
FERC FORM NO. 1-F (ED 8-02) Page 18




Némé of Resprmdent — - This Report Is; Date of ﬁep'on ‘ ' Yean‘T’ﬂériod of ﬁéﬁcrt

. {1} An Originat (Mo, Da, ¥r} 2017/Q4
Nantucket Electric Company @ . IﬁA Resubmission 03142018 Endot  Z7l7FM

ACCUMULATED PROVI SION- FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELEC-TRIC UTILITY PLANT (Accaunt 108}

g ’“ﬁExpiam in a footnote any Important adjustments during vear,

‘Explaln in a footnota any difference between the amount for baok cost of plant retired, Line 1 1, column {c), and that reported fcr e
elactric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable prupeny o o
|3- The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accoun_ts_require that retirements of deprecuable pIant be recorded when
|such plant is removed from service. It the respondent has & significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been’ recorded
and/or classified to the various réserve funclienal classifications, make prellminary closing entries to tentatively functaonalize the book
cost of the plant retired. in -addition Include all costs included in returement work in progress at year end in the appropnate functlona!

: classmcauons

. Show separately interest credits under a smking fund or gimilar method of depreclation accounting.

— o o s,'e,t:ﬁé_n'n. B?a'la_m_ms and Changes Du’ring Year . e
.Ef ———TEm — (cla!?é) me
: @ . . (b) _— _ @ ) cde) Sl
Balance Beglnnrng of Year 3 ) _59,&_14,2@ . 50,814,259 o
Depreclatron Provisions fnr Year. Charg-d to
(403) Depraciation Expense e 25442880 .. 2544288
{403,1) Depreciation Expense for Asset - T Az T
Retirement. Cos!s _
5] (413) Exp. of Elec PIt. Leas. to Othars
6! Transportaticn Expenses—Clearlng
7| Other Cleanng Accounls 1
8| OlherAccounls {Specify detaris in faomote} 1
_10ITOTA1'.Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 2,544,223| Toa5aszdt T T
linge 3 thru 8} : C e s
11| Net Charges for Plant Retired:
12{ Baok Cost of Plant Retired T 436,857
~ 13| Costof Removal : L ~ 366,668
14 Salvage (Credity IR ' ]
15| TOTAL Net Ghrgs. for Plant Rel. (Enter Totl | 230,711} 2807
_ of lines 12 thru 14) R U SR, R P |
16| Other Debit or Cr. ttems (Descﬂbe, dalalls in |7 T agssr -42537 o
faotnote): : o N B I E— _
17 Trans‘!ers e ' -375,168 -375,168
18] Book Cost or Asset Retiement Costs Retired B o
19| Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of ines 1, 52,710,66& 52,710,068
10, 15, 16, and 18) :

#@Nd-

Saction B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification

20] Steam Prududiém_

21| Nuclear Production _

22| Hydraulic Production-Conventional

23] Hydraulic Production-Pumpéd Storage

24| Other Production o

25| Transmission _

26| Distribution 47,862,051 47,862,051
27} Regional Transmissrun and Market Operatron '
3| General 4848017 4,848,017

29| TOTAL (Enter Total of fines 20 thru 28) 52,710,068 52,710,088

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) Page 219



/‘_"‘_»3

T T T a—— Tils FoportTss T Dak s Repor Vear oTRapo
_ e | | (X Anorgiai | MeDuw)
NAN‘!’UCKETEE.EQTRIGGO“_RANY o (2) Resubmission “M14i2018 D‘umb_i_c’;f,ﬂ,lﬂﬂ

"PART Xii: AGCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND hyomnoh"or UTILITY PLANT

Net Charges for Duhlt or Cradit

-Plant Retired {Explairi in

During Year | Footnote} -
A @

LlﬁoL o Name. ol
No. : Utiity Dﬁnrtmum

o1 [ELECTRIC {T1]
02 1Othnruulltynmn- -
mm(m) rsmc_uy

03
| o4
o8t
Tosl .

{Coiwnnfuforﬂohfdmun(omndh_lgwimw' ]

ParValua P.f : ‘Stated Vﬂl.ll : Olmundlnu i
Shaie of Par | - Per Share of o Pchn!anc. Shest
" Nonpar Stock [~ EW mok

) @ ®-

_..:._."m_ ‘ . 1 _ ”.

Lunq_i S Class and___!"‘af:r;._,ojé-qfﬁswck
o : L

i oS — — -
*92 ‘ '

‘ 04
05
08
o7
08
09

FART Xv: LQNG-TER"

.":.DEE'I' DATA.
‘ lnhrut for Ynar

%"Hm 'Amourlt
{9) R

class -mt Sor;o; of Obligailon 'mm 1 Weturity

. Mamchuuﬂs lndultﬁsl . .
Finance -Agency- Elm:!rlc ) o .
“|utitity Revenue Bonds B/112007 8/112042 13,300,000 1.06% 140,447
Serfes A

Massachusetts Dmlnpmeni
Flianca Agéncy: variabie rate
Utliity Revenus Bonds )
Serles 2004 1216/2004 | 3Hn203e 10,000,000
|Mansschuseits: Dmlopmim :
Financy Agonicy- variable rats _
Utllity Revanus Bonds ) N
12 [Sarian 2005 12/8/2005 12112040 28,000,000 1.01% 283,527

1.02% 101,780

TOTAL ' 51,300,000 “$525.7

LT

'
[
p

FERC FORM NO. 1-F (ED. 12-93) Page 19



Name of Respandent This Report Is: Pw?ge of R$port Year/Period of Repant

) n An Criginal - : : Da, ¥r) End 2017/Q4
N"’"““"‘“E'm"cc"mf’a”y . @  [JAResubmission. | oandrote ndof =l

01 HER REGULATORY LIABILITEES {Account 254)

’M”Report below the pamcuiars (deianls) called for concarning othar reguiatory Ilabilmss including rate order docket number, if
_.,..plicable _
2. Mingr items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts Iess than $100,000 wh;ch everis iess}, may be grouped
by classes. . .

a. For Regulatory Llabllmes bemg amomzed show parlod of amortlzatinn S _ . L
Batarice at Beglnmg DEBITS r'_ - . Balance at End

Line Descriplion and Furpose of " of Cuirent . . of Current
Na. Other Regulatory Liabities | . QuarteifYear ACGOURT “ATGUT Credits Quarter/Year

_ el Tea Credited :
T @ s oo Y (g . fd (e) PR U R
De'ferre‘:’i_:_lhnb_me'l'aigés ' R b o Biel ' _ o 3,813,147 4,831,465

szzsout]  asvuss 1183019) . 15%087] goeagee]

12,5973 . anaar B T

R I 3|

s | e | sa| e raveaiz

P pe 1310988 1,407.238

T sy s

73531 . aoms , 159,118 nmel 1,851

3 f'idi_ase.mmtiri‘g Adjustment - . Cm. | R a0 |

19 Over Collect- Comtodity ' o 1w e 1. 308,178

21| OBR EE Fund Obiigation L - 508 5005}

S B 15| 8

#| ToTaL 22,454,241 ! 3,236,650 9,141,508 28,059,100

FERC FORM ND. 1/3-03 [REV 02.04} Paoe 278




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report -
2o |(1)XAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr) |. _
-7 Nantucket Electric Campany , . j(2) A Resubmission | ox1412018 2017/a4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 278 Line No.:3 _Column: a o - i
Pursuant to Massdachusetts law and the Company’ s Energy Efficlency Provision, the Company
administers an Energy Efficiency (“EE”) plan and is allowed to recover the cost of that
plan through a combination of a base EE Charge of 0.250¢ per kWh plus (1) amournits. - -
generated by the Forward Capacity Market program administered by the Independent System
Operator-New England; (2} cap and trade pollution control programs, including, but not
limited to, -not less than 80 per cent of amounts generated by the carbon dioxide allowance
trading mechanism established under the Regional Gréenhouse Gas Initiative Memorandum &£
Understanding, and the NOx Allowsdnce Trading Pragram; and (3}. other funding as approved by
the Department. The Company’s annual Energy Efficiency Reconciling Factors [“EERFs”) are
designed to collect the estimated incremental costs of the Company’s proposed EE programs
for the year which represents those costs that are in excess of the expected funding. EE
costs, 'including an allewance for performance based shareholder incentives, are fully

reconcilable, and any-gsver or under recovery of costs is passéd'on to all customers.

Schedule Page: 278 LineNo.: 5. Column:a . . - S
The Company arranges transmission service on behalf of its customers. Pursuant
to the Company’s Transmission Service Cost Adjustment Provision, the Company is
allowed to recover the cost it incurs in arranging that transmission service as
billed to the Company by its affiliate, New England Power Company, any other

transmission provider, the New England Power Pool, a regional transmission. group,
an independent system operator or any other enitity that is authorized to' bill the
Company directly for transmission services. Transmission service costs are fully
reconcilable and any over or under recoveries are passed on to customers :

receiving transmission service through the Compahy.

‘Schedule Page: 278 ~ LineNo.:7 Column:a o i ]
Pursuant to Massachusetts taw and the Company’s Transitien Cost Adjustment Provision; the
Company is to be authorized to recgVer ¢osts charged by the Company's affiliate New .~
England Power (“NEP“), for stranded costs associated with NEP's former electric generation
investments. TheiT;ansitipn Charge is fully reconcilable and any over or .under recovery
of costs are passed tn to customers, .
Schedule Page: 278  LineNo.:9 Column:a ' N : |
Pursuant to the Company’s Basic Service Adjustment Provigion, the Company is allowed ta6. .
recover the costs, includinhg administrative costs, incuxred by the Company in arranging -
Basic Service, including uncollectible costs associated with the amounts the Company bills
for Basic Service supply, the administrative costs of complying with the requirements of
Renewable Energy Portf#lio Stahdards pursuant to 225 CMR14, cash working capital and other
administrative costs assofiated with arranging Basic Service. The recovery of these costs
is fully reconcilable with any over or under collection passed on to all customers.
Schedule Page: 278 _ Line No.: 11 Column: a o _ ' N
Pursuant to Massachusetts law and the Company’s Revenue Decoupling Mechanism {“RDM¥)
Provision, the Company is operating under an RDM by which its actual distribution revenue
is measured against a target level of distribution revenue as established in the Company’s
most recent rate case. Any difference between actual distribution revénue and the revernue
target is passed on to all customers. . In addition, the Company's RDM includes a Capital
Investment Recovery Mechanism by which it can begin to recdgver, on a oneg year lag, capital
investmént placed into service up te a maximum of 5170 millien annually. )
'Schedule Page: 278 LineNo.: 13 Column: a ‘ L
Pursuant to D.T.E./D.P.U. Docket 06-106-A, approved by the Department of Public Utilities
rthe Cable Facilities Surchage recovery mechanism for the combined first and second .
undersea cables (respectively “First Cable” and “Second Cable”) to the island of Nantucket
established individual class and seasonal CFS rates which averaged 2.584¢ per kilowatthour
(“kWh") for 2007, The recovery mechanism was intended to smooth out the recovery of the
—5econd Cable,which was placed in service on April 18, 2606, and mitigated the immediate

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-67) Page 450.1 _ _ ‘ ]
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Name of Respondent " | This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
o o (1) X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r) . '
. Nantucket Electric Company - 2).-A Resubmlss:on 0311412018 - 20171Q4
R L Foomo're DATA - ' ' .

custamer rate 1mpacts by deferring cscsts ‘in the flrst several years and recover.mg such

deferrals in later years.

By Order dated hugust 26, 2016 in DR

rediiftion of -the average CFS from 1.8653
Company to’ avold over- recovermg cabl
recovering the cost of the
whlch recovery of the se__ :

15— 176, the Department approved the Company*®s .

to of 0,763¢ per kWh, -thru 2026, This allowed th'e !

faczllta.es costs from customers wh.t“'e" sEill fully -

st cableé by the end of its deprec:.able life in 2016, after
d:cable wauld revert to full cest of service: .

-.'-"f'Schedu:e Page: 278 Line No: 15 Column’s

“Under the Company's Service Quahty Pial

may be penallzed for performanc

in categones that fall below

any hrstoric average. Any penaitles are credited to customers in a manner dlrected by the DPU, Service Quality penalty-

credit factors were tmplemented pursuant to Docket Nos. D.P.U. 07-22 and.D.P.U. 08-19 respectively, to refund

customers for poor service in 2005 and 2006: Current balance consists of resndual refunds per DPU 11—5(1-11 for servlce

quallty penaltres and11- 85 A for Storm penaltles

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Pagae 450.2




[Fame of Responadent 1:|hjs Rep A On | Dﬁte Colfa Rsp)ort . YeariPeriod of Report
0 Q4
Nantuckel Electic Company zz; AnResfbnn?fssion i)a;rwzmar Epdof ______2017
; = “ EIECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (ACSauntatD) —

mThe foilmng instrucuons generally apply to the annual versim of these pages. Do not report quarterdy data in columns {c), {&}, (f), and {g). Unbllied revenues and MWH
%ed to unbilled revenues rged not be reponted sgparately ag mqulred in the annual.version of these pages. )
. Report bélow operating revenues for each: prascitbed account, and manufactured gis revenuesin tolal,
3 Report number of customers, columns {f) and g). cit the bagis of meters, in addition to the number of flatrate accounts; exeapt that where separate meter readings are added .
|for bnﬁng pupuses. ane_cus!nmershouId be towsiled for eath gror.q: ofmeters sdded. The ~sverage numheru! customers maans tha ave:aga of twelve figures at the clase of
| each menth, : :
4, Hincraases or dec:easx tmm pravious plrfoﬂ (calumns {c) (e) and (g)}, aré not derlved tmm praviausly reponed figures, explain any | inconslstencles in a factnete
] 5 Disclose amounis of 325{) ano or greater ina fno!nol foraucounls 451, 458, and 457.2. : .

TOTALSaIes to Uihmale'Consumers L S s _3,704,956{ - -

g '11i{447)$alesfor' esale . o I i —
T (Less}(4491)Pr0viSE“ rRateRefunds ~ 1199,002]
14| TOTAL Revénues Net of Prov. fof Refunds‘ S i 2,505.9
15] Other Oparaling. Révenues L
16|(450) Forfeited f:nseounls e
17 5(451) Mtscellaneouss ce Révernes
78 {453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19 7(454) Rent ford Elediic Property _

76| TOTAL Other Operating Revenues _ T N 21,427,973 22,673,004]
“27 | TOTAL Elettic Operating Revenues o e N 23.9339027] 31,864,001

FERC FORM NO. 4/3-Q (REV. 12-05) Page 300




" [Name of Respondent ) 'l;h;sR Anlll:l " T lﬁt_sgfﬁ?pnn : YeariPeriod of Report
: ' o, Da, 01
Nantucket Electric Company 52; A Resgtlsn;ss!on 513}‘1 4!201;) Endof __Z017/04

E ECTRIC QPERATING' REVENUES {Account 400}

'é,ommerdal & industrial Sales. Accounl 1_142 may be classified acaording m the bas{s of nlassiﬁcation {Smatlor Commefaal and Large or fndusirfa!) regularly used l:ry the
sondent if such basis of classification 15 net'g era!ly greater then 1000 Kw of: ! mand (See Account 442 of the Uniforin System of Accounts. Explain basis of ciasslﬂcaf.ion
| in a footnats.) .

7. See pages 108-108, Impnnanl Changes During Penad 1or important new lerrimry added and imporant rate Increase or decreases,
§.  ForLines 2,4.5,and 6, sce PAgs 304 -for amalints telating to unbilled revenue by accaunt& L .
19. Inclide Unateréd sales. Provide detaile of slich Sal Inaiau;note ;

“WEGAWATT HOURS SOID ~AVGNO, CUSTOMERS PER MONTH e .

Yearto DateQuaneﬁyIAnnuar . Amount Previgug’ 'ear n Quartariy}

T L T B
s | 3eiel 12418 14
Line 12, column (b) includes $ -615,579 ofunhused revenues,
Line 12, column (d) includes -6,161 MWH relaﬁng to unbiiled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q {REV. 12-05) Pade 201



Name of Respondent : This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
L e (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) ST
~==| Nantucket Eleckric Company . . L (2) A Resubmission 03/14/2018 2017/04
i SN FOOTNOTE DATA o ' -
Open Access Revenue-DSM - o o 2,482,069 . .
Open Access Revenue-Customer Charge . 1,012,437, ¢
Misc Service Revenue—EIectnc L o _ ' 1,692
B S Total 94510000 3,498,193
: ’Sche’dule Page: 300' Line No.: 17 Column: ¢
Line 17: (451) Miscallaneous Service Revanues
Misc Service Revenue-Electric s o
_ Lo TR 2,799,911
Open.Access Revenue-Customer Charge SR . _ 830,922
Misc Service Revenue-Electric .~ . . ‘ e 8514
. ) Total e 3,639,347
Schedule 'Page 300  Line Column:b
~ Line 21: {456) Other Electric Revenues -
_ Other Electric | Revenue - C . e
' Other Elee Revenue-Nantucket Reimbursem ' ' 6,996,043
: : 61,227
. 3,137,147
Open Access Revenue Distnbutu__n g 7,041,650
.Open Access Revenue - Decoupling -~ o -123,603
Dther Electric Reverue - Miscellaneous , L 60,444 .
Contrlbqun in Aid-of Contruchon et : _ 222,33
A Total 94560000 - 17,395,149
Schedule Page: 300 _Line No.: 21~ Column:
Ling 21: (456) Other Electrlc Revenues o
Other Electric Reveria - e o -
Othér Elec Revenua-Nantucket Reimbursem o : 7,310,104
Open Access Revenue - Access Charge - _ T . . =19,257
Open Access Revenue - Transmissien .~~~ - - 4,025,778
Open Access Revenue - Distribution -~ -~ - - 6,834,320
Open Access Revenue - De pling ' 400,218
Other Electric Revenue - lanenus . 37,252
Contribution in Aid of Contruction o 74,230
Total 18,662,645

e

[FERC FORM NO. 1(ED. 12-37) "~ Pagedsd




Name of Respondent Tals Bf F_l‘spnrt T YearPeniod of Reporl
Nantucket Elaciric Company ( a, ¥1) End of .201 7{(24

-: ’Mne amount for prevmus year is. not dan

f Acmunt
Rl (2)

713, POWER pRonucﬂoN ExPE_NSEs

"3 A Steam PowerGeneratmn

' |Operation

{500) Operalion Supervision ar‘id ‘Enﬂiné_éﬁﬁgi

) 502.

503 Sléﬁw

k|
2
3
4
- 5 [{50MY
N
71
Bi(L

essl{_ﬁ_q_ _

11 [(507). Rens

[_12](509) Alowanices

3 TOT&L Operaﬂora [Enter Tolal nf Lmas 4 if'lru 12]

8 11521) Steam from Olher Sources

| 29 Less‘,i(&ZZ}Sleam_Transferred-Cr .

3 {524 | Haheg

32 |i525 O

33 [TOTAL Operauan [Emer Total of !lnes 24 lhru 32
34 |Maintenance : .
35 }(528 Malntenance stenrismn and En@naengg‘ :
36 t529,'| Maintenané‘é“’?;f Struclures -

Waler for I;-'ower .

] sz‘raullc E;gg__es

48 f540i Rents

50 JTOTAL Operation [Enter Tolal of Llnes Ty thm 49}

51 [C. Hydraullc Powar Generahon {Con nuﬂ)

""52 |Malnlenance
' [} Maitientance Supervision and E Jm

542) Mairtenance of Structures

5 {534) MaIntenance ofElec!nc Plant LT

3] Maintenance of Regervoirs, Dams, and Waterways T

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93}
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Nama of Respordent ' ‘ ‘(l'h)is Re OAI;‘\ |g 1 ?“?;t,e o R‘gp)ért T VearPeriod ST Rapon
. rigina , Da, Yr, 2017/Q4
Nantucket Electic Company _  (2) .[JA Resubmission. { - oanarzots | Endor TRER
“ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXF

-1 the arnounl tor prev:ous year is not derived from previously reported d figures, explaln in footnote

Lpi;e Acc;at;nt o @"‘ne"Wé’ar P#e“v}%ﬂgtpear.
1. a . _ o

80

87" TOTAL Operalion @pr Tatalof lines 62 lhm 66}
68 Ma!ntenanqs _ . .

60 [{551 Maintenance pafi emsion a
70 }{552) Maintenance of Struchifes - 3 o
71](553) Maintenance of Generaﬁngand Electric: Piant o
72 {554} Maintenance of Miscéllanadus Otfier Power. Generation P ant” o

73.{TOTAL Mainténaice {Enier Total of Iines 89thru 72} i
Enter T\ﬂ of 67 & ?3] T : 2197

4 TOTAL PawerPraduclmn Emens a5

2570037

-_mtemerroml oflings 76 1w 78] 1 _2570087] 6,605]
) esﬂotaioflin%?!}ﬂ 59 74&?91 e 2570037) 8.028.802]

87| (561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service andSchedulmg
884{561.4): Scheduling, System Conirél-and Dispalch Services R 133,203
89 J{561.5)-Rekability, F'Ianmng and Standards Development ) :

90 [ (561:6) Transmission Service Studies

81 |{561.7) Geferalion Intercontiaclion Studies .

92 |{561.8) Relighilily, Planni ing and Standards Development Servioes ’
93 J{562 ) Station Expernises. - ' B

94 |{563) Overtiead Lines Expenses :
95 | (564) Underground Lines Experises L _ - . . :
96| (565) Transimissior of Electricily by Others B b am7zyo1] ‘ 2.807,202]
97 | (568} MisceﬂaneouaTransmiss]on Expenses . ol 4408k, T T Tagenz]:
9B |(567)Rents = . L . s ' ) - e Sl
99 | TOTAL Operation (_Enter Tola! of lines 83 lhru 98) . .. .3145,398 0. 3,025,.247)
100 [Mainteniance. - L

101 |(568) Maintenance Suj
162 ‘l’sﬂsi‘n?léintaﬁahi:a‘-of' -
_103|(569.1) Maintenance of: Gornputer Hardware :

104 1(569.2) Mainteiiance of Comiputér Software

105 |{568.3) Maintenance of Cammunfcation Equipment
106 |{569.4) Mainienance of MISOB"EI'IEDHS Regmnal Transmlssmn Planl
107 i .

108 |{571) Maintenanoe of Ovemead Lires’.

109 | (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines

110 |(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant.

111 TOTAL Maintenanece {Total of lines 101 thru 110} _
112 | TOTAL Transmlssion Expenses (Total of lines 99 and'111) . ) 3,145,398 3,025,247

19 — 3.
_GF C ) i

slcn and Engi;eanng

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1293) " Paga 321
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Vear/Perod :.:T:-I_iep;sr.tm —

T

£575.3 Transmission Rjghls Ma

[Name of Respondent THERepo s (ﬁﬁte BLR' )bn
- N mal 0 [y
. Na;_nuckel Eleclric Company . 2) __: ARengahmnsswn . 03” 412018 End of __M
J ELECTRICOPERAT!éNMDMAINTENANGE Eﬂ’ENSEStConﬁnuedl' - R
““%;a amounl for prewous year is not derived from previously reported figures explaln infootnote, - .. - B L o
N ’ Account (ﬁprenpvoar Pl"\e%uugt‘%rar
gl {a) o)
iy e
1'14 [&) ‘
1116 1575.2) DEYAM.*WR“W__AHEME__W%‘W L

118

{575.4) Capacity

g

|{575.6) Ancillary S

120 (575.8

122,

121

7) Market Faama&un, Monilorix_\g and

723 {575.8) Rents _

123

124

Total Dperatlon g_i.ines 115 thru 122}
Mainlanance. .

125

;5576,9 Mamienance °f5m'°"was and oo i

20401

F 156

Last

5. CUSTOMER. ACCOUNTS E.KPENSES

TOTAL Disifibution Expenses. g’olar of lings 144; and 155§

158

‘Opéaration

158
; '.150

| 150 {901y Stpervision

ETTiE i 5]
148 | [582) Mainteriance of QtationEprment -
149 }(593) Mzintenance of Overtiead Lines
_150'1{594) Maintenarice of Undemround Lings
151 | {505) Maintananca if | Ling Translormers L
152 |{596) Maintenance.of d Signal Systems
153 [{582) Maintena ‘uf I

154 [ {558) Maintenance of Miscelianesus Dlslrlbuﬂun Plans ” L
155 [ TOTAL Maintenance {Tolal ‘of lings 146 thiy. 154} : :—,'[LS_Q?.BD‘l _

2,389,208

{802) Meter. Rea&ggﬁgenses

161

{803) Customer Records and Collection Enﬂe_nses

$162

{904 Unoo!leclrble Accounts”

162 {£905) Miscellaneous Customer Accchnts Ejmenses

1 184

TOTAL Customer Aocoums Eupenses (Total of fing 159 thru 163).

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)

Page 322



Name of Respondent — T TheR T migﬂ — Date gf R$puﬂ ~VearlFanod of Report
Nantucket Electric C.ornpany ay gini : .3321 4,;61 ar) Endof 2017/Q4,

' If the amount for prevlous year is nat denved fmm prewously reparted

ﬁg_res, explain in, footn_

YPENSES, conunixeda oy

[/—\)[Line
1 No.

* Accotint -
' @y
6 CUSTOMER SERVICE AND- iNFORMATIDNAL EXPENSES
J 9 tien." .. " Sl .
67 1(807) Suparvision ;

{908} Cuislomer Assislance Expenses ‘

809) Informiational an

70 [{910) Miscellancous, Custamar Service and Informaﬁona! Expensas

71 | TOTAL Customer Senlcs and Information Expenses (Fotal 167 thni 170]

7. SALES. EXPENSES
Operaﬂon -

(911} Supervismn

912) Demcnslratmg and Selilng ]

(913 Advertising Expenses,

(816) Miscallaneous Sales Expénses .

TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of llnes 174 thm 177)

7 & ADM!NISTRA VE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

‘366 170 3
3 49?}-- '

Emp!oyee F’ens.mns ang: Beneﬂts
{927} Franchise Requireirients .. .-

189 |(928 Regu[alory Commlssion

Tiga02) Miscellaneaus Ge

1{931) Retits” .

TOTAL Opei_'ation fEnfer Totai cf lings. 181 thru 193)

|Malntenarice

{935}’ Maimenance of Ganeral P!an

TOTAL: Admlmstratwe & Ganeral Expanses (Tolal of linas 194 and 196} :

3,376,795}

TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expns-(Total 80, 112 131,158,164,171,178, 1_97_)

| 14,043,985]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.93)

Page 323



rj_g\leme of Respondent I This Repo'rt"ie: S Date of Report YearofReport
" Nantucket Electric Compan (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) SR
p v {2) I ‘A Resubmission 03/14/2018 Dec 31,2017
| PARTXVII: SALES FORRESALE i
_ '_j'thelnfonnetron oel!ed foroonoernmg salesforesale 4 Report annuel maxrmum demandmcolumn {c). Demand mustbe
dunng. 3 year o ather electricutilities, ct in megawatls Footnote any domend reported in column (c) mhich
and otherpublfc eulhontres for drstrbutronto ull .- .~ isnot stated on a megawatt basis and explain. -
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in oolumn (a) Abbr eviale if . 5. Report in"caluimn {d) tha megawatt-hours shown on bills rendered
nacassary but do fot truncatethe name or use acronyms. Explem_ to. each purchaser.
in a footnote eny ownersmp rntenest or affiliation the respondent 6. j:_ port i column (s} the total charge show n on brl!s rendered fo
" hias with each.purchaser. - o 8
3. In column {(b), ldentrfythe FER B:_a_te:_Schedme orTerierumber. T Footnote entnes as requiredand provide explanations follo\mng,ail
T B reqwredda:a ' | o
Name .of Cor'npariir FERC;R&e Annual Megawatt-hours Re\renues
_{: . orPublicAuthority . | Scheduleor Maximuma . | - Sold (5} '
1 [Footnote Affliations] Tenff Number Demand (MW) |~ (MWH} e
| No. @ @ ] @)
1 N/A
3 _
4
i 5
8
7
8
9
10‘
11
12
13
14
15
16
7
18
: 18
..? s
20

FERC FORM NO. 1-F {ED 12-93) Page 22



Name of Respondent This Report Is1_ pﬁ;e 67§$p0r| Year/Period of Repori
Nantucket Electric Company : f:l s Izaﬁ ; B’ ) End of 201 7/Q4
' r 555) '

\

. |defined as the eariiest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get ot of the contract.

”“a Report all power purchases made during the year. Aleo report exchanges of electridty {i.e., transachons involving a balancrng of

LF -for long-term fim service. 'Long-term means ﬁve years or lenger and *firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for

than five years.

ibits and credits far energy, capacity, etc.) and any seitlements for imbalanced sxchanges.
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explarn ina footnote any ownership inferest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. _ .
3. In column {b), enter a Statistical Classiﬁcaﬂon Cede based on the original contractua! terms and conditions of the servfce as foflows:" '

RQ - for raquirements service, Requrremente service is semce whlch the supplier plans o Pprovide on an ongoing basis (j e.the
supplier mcludes projects load for this sarvice in its system resource planning). In addition, the’ re!rabmly of requrrement service must
be the same as or second only ta :the_supplier's servrce to rts oW ultrmale cofisumers,

economic reasons and Is inténded to'remain. reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to. buy émergency
energy from third. [parties to maintain defiveries of LF service). This category should not be used for iohg-term firm service finm service
which meets the definition of RQ service.. Forall transactron identified as LF; provide in a footnote the terminatuan date of the contract

IF- for mterrnedrate-terrn ﬁrm service. The same as LF service expect that rntennedrate—tenn means Ionger than one year, but Iese

| 8F - for short-term service. Usa this category for all ﬁrm servrces, where the ciuratron of each period nf commltrnent for service ls one. N
year or Iess .

LU ~for leng-term service from a deszgnated generatmg unit, “Lonig-tern” means five years or Ionger The availabrlity and relrablfrty of |-
eerwce asids from transmission eonstramts must match the ‘availability. and reliability of the desrgnated unit. i

10 - for rntermediele-tenn service from a desrgnated generatmg uriit. ‘The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means -
longer than ene year but less than:five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions mvolving a balancing of debrte and credits for enargy, capecrty, ete.| .
'aﬂ any settlements for rmbalanced exchanges _ |-

OS for other sennoe Use this calegery only for those services which cannot be placed in the abev&defined categories, 'such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one yeer Descrrhe the nature
of the service in & footnote for each adjustment '

| r,me; Name of Company or PublicAuthnnty Sg:ss;gel Smugagﬁ ‘M_:_l‘ﬁr; ﬁ“m | Amua! Demand (M\‘:gage
e (Faotnole Afiletans) - | caion | - Tariff Number Demand (MW) IMonthiy NCP Demantl Monithly CP Demand
. {a) . {b) {e) @ - {#) N :
_ 1 |New England que_:_r . _ s |1 ' o . o .
2| Constellation o ) RQ 1
3|Domilnion Energy Nlarkeﬁng Irre _ RQ
‘4)Energy America - - rRQ |1
5 | TransCanada Power Marketing Ltd ' RO 1
& |DTE Energy : IRQ 1
7 | NexiEra Marketing - RQ 1
8 GDF . ~ |RQ 1
9 ; Direct Enargy RQ 1
10 | Calpine ] RQ 1
11 [EMERA RQ 1
12 [Via —Ra__ i
13
4
. j Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.80) Page 326



‘Name of Respondent Thls rt 3 -Dn?le Bl Renort Year/Period of Report
Nantucket Electric Compariy 533; 4 ;&1 ar) End of 2017/Q4

ﬁ- for out-of-period adjuslment 'Use this code for any'accountrng adjuslments or “true upe“ for service provrded in pnor repomng
R ,ars F'rovrde an explanationin a footnote for eaoh ad;ustment .

4.1n coiumn (c) rdentrfy the FERC Rate Schedu!e Number or' e_nff or, for non-FERC Junsdiotionel sellers include an approprrate
designation for the contract, Cn separate llnes list: all FERC rate schedules tariffs or contract deslgnatrons under which servi 8,
identified in column (b).7s provrded o
5. For requirements RQ purchases arid any type of servlce |nvolwng demand charges imposed an a monnlhly {orlonger) baSIS, enler
the monthly average billing demand in columi (d). the average monthly non-coiricident peak {NCP) demand in column (e}, and the -
average monthly coinoident paak (CP) defnand In column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA' in-columns (d), (e} and (f). Monthiy-
- "|MCP demand is the maximum metered houriy (Sﬁ-minute Integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metersd demand

: during the haor (60-minute integration)in which the supplier's system reaches lt thly peak. Demand reported in oolu mns (@) and {f)
raust be In megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on & megawatt basis and explain.
8, Report in column (g)t_' megawatthotrs shown on: bi_lls rendered {o the respondent, Report in colimns (h) and (r) the megawatthours
of power exchanges rece 2d 45 the. basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. .
{7. Report demand charges in columnn (]), energy'charges in column (k) and the total of any other types of charges. rnoludrng
out-of-penocl adjustments, in colu (1), Explainin a footnote oomponents of the amount shéwn in column (1), Report in colufmn (m) -
05 €, report in column (m) the seitlement

' _ y if more energy was deliverad than reoerved enter a negative amount, If the setflement amount ()

1nclude oredits or charges olher than mcremental generailon expenses. or (2) excludes certain credats or charges oovered by lhe
agreement prowde an explanetory footnote

_ unt_;in column (g) must. be: - .
0. The total amount in. ooiumn {h) must be reported as Excl ngé Received on Page 401,
-amount in column {i) rnusl be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13:

9. Foolnote” entries as required and provide explanations following all required deta

oy

' MegaiWatt Hours FOWER EXCHANGES comwm : Line |
1 Purchased . MegaWatl Hours Megaiil:’an Hours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Olhercharges Tolal u-rlr+|3 No-
' © Rer(:ﬁ;ved .—Dalasored ]’ (s) &3; ({?); of Setll(e"n-;ent %) :
S 1 64,044] 84,0440 1
. 11,681 881,01~ 881,010 2
496 s278d 32,786 3
108 g 4
9244 721,614 721,614] - &
158 4,085 4,085l 6
6,784 514,133 514,133 7}
1 . 52,991 - 2001 8
2,463 - 166,101 155,101 = 9
1,782 " 412,105 112,105 10
833 60486 60,488 11
334 27,558 27,588] 12
14
et 33,776 2,505,993 84,044 2,570,037
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-00) Page 327



Namé oF Respondant iy épAnOn | Uﬁofe Baf Report
Nantucket Electric Company EZ)} ginal g sz 8’] Endof _ 20174
SUMMAFW QF UTlUTY PLANT AND ACCUMLULATER PR VISIONS .
- . FQR DEFRECFAT!QN AMORTlZi\TlON AND DEPLETION

#port in Column (¢} the ameum for electric funcﬁon in mtumn (d) the amounl for gas function, In column (e}, {f), and (g) report other (specify) and in

column. th) commen functm
. oy L “Total Co for my
[ Claseificationt .« . Currel:t! fe:'d‘?:u":m?:m E':’;‘"‘f‘ .
i , L i ) ' o
E'_ﬁJrUﬂlitx'Pi'a_nt i - i e
2lin Service -
3|Piant in Service (Classifed) 120,112,170 o 120,12,170]
4|Property Under Capital Laases ] T
& PlantPurchasedorSold . o R
8]Completed Construclion not Ciasei 1,350,120 "1,350,120)
7{Exparimental | Planl Unnrassﬁﬁed _ ‘ ' -
8|Total (3thru 7) .- ' ' 121,462,290
g Leasedto Others - s
10jH A 1
1 270,418
2[4 16,561,550] 551,
13[Total Ut : - ~140,184,250] 140, 164,259]
14| Accum Prov for Dapr, Amort, & Dapl - 63,556,082] ¥.

15[ Net Utility Plant {13 less 14)_

16 Detail of Accum Prov for aaf' 'A:hpn &.bep! )

17 Hin Service:

85628187

-18|Depreciation -

52,710,068

A9 |Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas LondiLand nghl

20 Amortnf Undergmund Siorage LandlLand Rights - .

Total In Semoe {18 thru. 21}

" 23]Leased o Sthers”

'_.a_n'd Dabl'e_tiun .

26| Tolal

ased to Others (24 8 25)

27|Held for Futurs Use

28| Depreciation

29| Amartization

30| Tolal Held for Futare Use (28 & 29)

31| Abandonment of Leas_'

| (Nalural Gas)

32| Amort of Plant Acqtiis

845,894

845,904

33jTotal Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,3132)

53,556,062]

54,556.062]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-8t)

Page 200



Name of Ré'spondent ) @poA 0 | Dh?he Bf R$port YeanPenod of_ﬁ;;:'an )
MNantucket Eiectiic Company :2; El A';Resﬂl?br::lsslbn 5}3;‘ 4 ',230 1 ar ) _ End of 2017104
su MAR\ GF UTILITY PLANT-AND; IMULATED FﬁﬁViglﬂNg_
A FOR DEPREC[ATION AMDRT!ZATION ANiD DEPLETION ) : _
e R ——

l"'Oth“éf‘(S;iedfy) 1 ‘Other (Specify)

. Oihier (Specify)

@)

[ Line

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-89)

Page 201



Name of Respondent g ‘(l;)l SR 0 B ?ﬁte gf R‘?p)ort YeariPariod of Report
An Origin : 0, Ua, YT 2017/04
”Nanfl.xck.et Electric Company . . A Resubmission 03 4}20 18 End of —=

{AGGounT 101, 102, 103 and 708)

eport below the driginal cost of electnc plant in service accordmg to the prescribed accounts.
7 addition fo Account 101, Elaciric Plant in Seyvice (Classified), this pageand the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;
Account 103, Experimental Eleciric Plant Undlassified: and Account 108, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.
3. Inchude in column (c}or(d), as appropﬁate comactions of additions and retirements for ihe current of precedmg year.
14. For ravisions to the amount of initial asset reﬁrement costs capitaiuzed includad by primary ptant account, increases in column (c) additions and )
, neducnons in column {e) adjustmenis, : s
6. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of planl accounts to Indlcale ti'te negative ‘effect of such accounts. ) FEE |
|6. Classify Accourit 108 according to preschibed accounts, on an estimated basis if nacessary, and include the entries in colurnn (c) Also o be included
Jin column (c) are entries for reversals of tentativie d:smmtions of prior year reporlecl incolumn (b). Likewise, if the :esponden: has a significant amount
of plant retmaments which have not baan classmed to pnmary accounts at the end of the year, Include in-column {d) a tentative dlstnbutmn of such

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

’{301}0@5‘ nization .
{302) Franchises and Congents -
lgoaj Muscellaneous lntai-‘fgjble Plam

1] (312; Bailer Plant’ Equinmm
111{313} Engines and qune—

Genaralo

14 [¢316) Misc. Power Plant Equiment, RO
] ,15,..(31-5"Assetﬂeﬁrementcostshr3team Progtuctlon .

38

3 |i3‘°? Cand and Land ‘R@\t‘s —

{34 1) Structures and improvements

39

(342} Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessorles

{343}

Prime Movers '

{344

‘1(348) Generators =

{346} Accessary Electric Eg_&

§34B!Wsc Power Planl E pm

TOTAL'Pmd "Plant (Enter Tolal of lines 16. 25, 35,/and 45]

,,_5‘

i

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(REV. 12-05) " Page 24




Name of Respontent i ' T Wﬁ?ﬁ Icsm ) | ?ate Igfa RSP}““ '”YéarlPéi*iod o?Rendﬂ" T
. I | 1 Origina Mo, Da, ¥r 201704 -
Nantucket E!eclrlcCompany . | @ [F7AResubmission N o 4120 T End of 0
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101 102, 103 and 106 (Cont nuecl)

Line ‘ . i Account.”.

..... ORI |

4713, TRANSMISSIQNFLANT

48 {350 Land an and tand Rights

49 [{352} Structures and Imggvements

50 [{353) Station Eqipment .

51 {354} Towars and Fixtures .. .-

62 1{355) Poles and Fixures.

53 |{356) Overhead Conductors and Devi es' c

4] Undggound Conduit
8):Unid ,und Conductors and Devla&s

56

60 i R@ ) - 1,505,551
i 361}Shuc!uras and lm;_!h:!vements ___--437:868]
{362).Station G 37, 18
63 [{363) Storané Ba - |
64 |{364) Poles, Tow : 6,71 : - ‘,;1‘06.‘fl424
65 | (365} Overhead C uctors and [ Dewces 44154451 281,967
66 [{366) Underground Conduit____— .. __ 15.221.021F _2r6301]
87 367} Underground Conductorsa Devices 50213382 0
68 [(368} Line Transformers ™ T ] 1.918]
68 [(360] Services o Il
70 |(370 :Nalers® N R 106 438|
714 I371] Instalahons on CustomerPremises :
" 454,931) - ,'55;2"26_"
4 jon Pl i & T 110,824.085( .. 2273712
76 [5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSIC ANIIMARKETDPERATION PLANT
77 |[360] Land and Land Rights -
78 {{381) Structures.and lmgﬁwemenls
795{384 g rHardware .. . .
80 }(383) Comguter Software. . ... . .-
81 [{384 CGmmunicanun Eguigm
82 {385 larieaus Regnnal Transmission anid Markst: 0peralion E'Ianl -
83 | {386 Re!mamam Costs for Rgonal Transmission and m_gt Oper
84 TOTAL Transmission _and Markat C_)Erahon Plant tTataI tings 77 thru 83) g
B85 1'6. GENERAL P ‘ .
86 [{380) Land and -31.005
87 {(390) Structiires and Improvemeants 2,168,062} .
88 1{391) Office Fusitire and Equis ent BD,007]
89 | $392) Transportation £4 3 ‘ K
90 '393}Stores§gt_im"' -
91 {394} Tools, Shop.and. eaw@em = 76.010].
92 | {395¥ L aboratcry Equipment - o 23,695
a3 iasﬁ}Powar Operated Equipment .~ .~ 7 f S e
94 & \munication ”_Ethment . . 5,738,46871 _ 652,189}
95 | ellaneous Equipment L _ 31,6860 ERE |
96 | SUBTOTAL. [Enter Total of lines 86 thru 95) .. B149,908) . .. 573,682]
87 |£398) Other Tangi ePrgg iy 3.8!_32' ) ‘
28 (:_399 1}AssarR ement Cosls. forGenaraI Pfanl L N T R N
29 | TOTAL General F Plant {Enter Tota of lines 96, S7and o8}~ 8,153,708] - 573682}
100 | TOTAL {Accounts 101 and 106) = . I - _118,578.673] _2.847,304]
101 |(102) Elsttiic Plant Purchased (See Insi, 8 C T §
102 |{Less) £102) Eleclric Plant Sold {Seée Instr, 8}
103 j{103) Experimental Plant Uniclassifisd- - -~ -~ . - - - T R
| 104 | TOTAL Eleclric Plant in. Service (Enter Totalof lings’ 100 mm 103; 118,978:673] 2.B47.394,

FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 12-05) ' Page



‘[Name of Respondent = "?;r;is:ﬁltﬁ,o\r't‘ I&'igi ] - ' Date of ﬁ$pon “Year/Period of Repor "
; na I X - 201714
Nantucket Electric Company | @) [JAResubmission . 03!14!2018 Endof STT0

ELECTRIC PLANT. lN.SE RVICE: {Account 101, 102 103 and 10€] {Continued]

R »wggrlbuhons of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
bunts. Careful obssrvance of the abave instructions and the texts of Aocounts 101 and 106 will avold ser:ous omissions of the e 'rted amount of

respondent's plant actualy in servic ofyear. .. i ] ' YRR ;

7. Show in column {f) reclassifications of transfers within utility plant accounts Inc!ude also:In column (] the addrhons of reductlons of primary au:uunt

dassrﬁmuons arising froni diskribuition of amounts initially recorded in Adgount 102, include in column (8} the amounts with Tespect to aeoumulated

|prowsmn for depreciation, acquisrtmn ad;ustments el and show in ooiumn (f) only the offset fo the deblts or credits distnbuted in columin (f) to pnmary

accouint classrﬁmtions i

8. For Account 399, state the nature antl'usé of plant induded in this aceount and if substanhal in amount submlt a supplementary statement showing

subacoount classaﬁnahon of such plant oonformlng to the requirement of these pages. .

] mpnstng the reported balanice and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold name of vandor or purchasa
and date of Iransaction: If pmposad kturnal entnes ha en filed with the Commiss on s raquzred by the Umform System of Accounts, gNa also data

“Rel tirements e e Balaneeat
: End__ ’{_ear

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) ‘ " Page Fo)



‘Mama of Responident
‘Nantucket Electric Company

g ﬁfs‘ﬁ""m-ls:‘ _
{1n - ﬁAnOﬂglnal

(2) EIA Resubmission

~Dale of Reparl

{Mo, Da,
03/14/2018

r)

o 2D1THA

End of

ELECTRIC PLANTIN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) [Continued}.

Year/Period of Repart |

. aIance at

15.088]._

LT 130,600

4,565,812

15,800,723

_-108,576

53,559

18,359

' -2’215’2'31

L

293,603

Ko

3ATLOTA]

A3B174]

436,174

8201216

— 555 ._‘__? —

121.482300] 1001

300,218

121,462,250 '3 —

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05)

Page




| Name of Respondent | Thie Report is; Date of Report | Year of Report
2 Nantucket Electric Company (1} ‘& An Original (Mo,

“{2) O A Resubmission 03/14/2018 | Dec a1, 2017
" PART XXII; PURCHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES '

Report the amounts for each type of anozttery service shown in oo!umn (e) for the yeer as speolf ed in Order No. 883 and det‘ ned
_ inthe respondents Open Access ransmission Tariff. : _

In columns for usage, report usege-related billing determmant and the umt of measure

1 (%) On lme 1-columns (b), (e}, (d), {e), () aod (g) report the amount of Schedutmg. System Controf and Dsspatch sefvices
purchased and sold d unng the year. 8 _

{2} On line 2 columns (b} (). (d}, {e), (. and {g) report the amount of reaclive suppty and voltage controf services purchased
and sold dunng the year. -

{3)Online 3 columns {0} (c) (d) (e), (f), and (g) report the amount of regulation and frequency response services purchased
and sold during the year _ _

-{4) On line 4 columne (b) {©); (d). (e), (f). and (@) report the amount of energy lmbatanoe serwoee purchased and eold dunng the |
|year. . t ; H &

a {5} On hnes Sand6, columns (b)" (' (¢ )-; (&), (), and (g) report the amount of operetlng reserve spinning end supplement
' serwces purchased and sold during the period. s _

(6) On fine 7 columns (b), (c), (@, (e) (f); and (g) report the total amount of all- other_types enclltary services purchased or sold
| during the year Include i ina footnote and epectfy the @amount for each type of other ancillary service provrded _

RS R Amount Purchased o AmountSold
Type of Ancillary Service o . For the Year _- T R : Fortt_teYeer )
5 @ L ® ©@ @ ' @ @ (@
T "Usage Related Biing | Usage — Related Billing -
= Datenmnant _ Determmant S
R ' '.'Nurnb_erof ‘ Unitof Dallars Numberot U_mtot Do‘H:ars.'-:'-
: - Units Measure S —Units ! measure , e |
1 s::hedunng mmc«:mronandompam N/A | N B
s ReacﬁveSuEgyandVott_eg N ]
3 _| Regulation and. F@uengg Regponse 7 NAL
4 E”&@’Imbelanoe _ | NA
5 | Operating Reserve - Splnnmg : . N/A
6 Operating Raserve - Supplem ‘. _N/A
17| Other . N/A
8 | Toal _N/A

FERC FORM NO. 1-F (ED 1-05) Page 268



@ame of Respondent _
" Nantucket Electric Company

This Repert is: )

(1) B) An Origindl

Date of Report

1 (Mo, Da, Yr)
03/14/2018_ B

Year of Report

‘Dec 31, 2017

. | {2). O AResubmission -
PART XX Monthly Transmlssion System Peak Load
{1) Report the monthly peak load on the respandent's transmlssmn system I the respondent has twa or more power systams -
which are not physically mtegrated furnlsh the requlred mformahon for each non-:ntegra!ed system, _
2 Report on Column (b) by rnonth the transrnlssion system's peak load.
{3) Report on Colurnns (c) and (d) the specified mformatlon for each monthly {ransmission - system peak load reported on
Column (b) _ : - _
{4} Report on Columns (e} through (1) by month the system' manthly maximum magawatt load by stallshcal clagsifi catlons ‘See
General lnstruct:on for the definitian of each sta:isttcai elass:ﬁcahon _
N_ameofSyster_n:;r L e o B
 Line '. 'MOnthiy Peak Day of Hourof Firm .N:e'twork 5
No. MW-Total = | Monthly Peak Monthly Peak Service - For Self
| @ ® [ @ @ ©
1 |denuay ‘ . ‘
2| February.
3 | March
14 | Total for Quarter 1
5 'Apnl
8 May_ '
7 |Jue
8 _ | Totalfor Quarter 2
e Twr
10 | August
11 | September
12 | Total for Quarter 3
.13.... T october —
14 | November
15 | December _
16 | Total for Quarter 4 | o |
17 | Total for Year to DatelYear N/A N/A N/A N/A
FERC FORM NO. 1-F (ED 1-05) Page 27




| Name of Resporident

Nantucket Electric Company

Thisj'\_‘ébort is: -

. {1} 1 An Original

«{2) O A Resubmission

_ 03/ 14/2018

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1} -

Year of Report
'Dec 31, 2017 -

_ PART XXIIi Monthly Transmission System Peak Load (Gontlnued)

Firm Network :
1 Service + ForOthars

h

Long~Ta|m Flrm L

Point-ta-Poir

Reservatlons o

{g)

Other Long-Term
_ Firm service

L)

Short-Term Firm |

Point-fo-Paint

Reservations

(i)

* Other Service

0

Line
1 No.

N/A

~ N/A

N/A

NA__

N/A

FERC FORM NO. 1-F (ED 1-05)

Page 28
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[Nams C] Respondem ' Thia Repou"t. o - ?,ﬂ“ of Rasol)i 'Er::uPeﬂodfbiafurt
’ [ ) & AnOrginal - | o., Da., YT, nd of
Nantucket Electrlc Company . ‘B _A Rosubmission 03/14, /2018 _

Transmls:inn Sarvice and Gonerstion Interconmaction Stud com

NER: Report The parﬁcdars (detaﬁs) cal!ed for coneemtng the nam im:urred -and ihe reimbursements reaeived for perfonning f.ransm!sslon aervice and

generator interconngstion studies.
2. List éach study separately.-
3.1n column (3) provide the name of the study. -

| 4. in column {b) repart the cost im:urred to pesform the study atthe éndl of perlod. _

5. In columin {c) report th i:charged with the cost of the study. . R
6. In colurmn {d) vepart te amounts recelved for reimbursement of the smdy coats g e_nd of period.
7.4n sort the account cmdiled with the reimbursement received for peiforming the study

Line: ~ " Descriptian ~] Costs Incurred Dumg Account Charged ‘Reimbursements — Ax:caunt credlled -
Na. (ay _ 1 . Period - {0 . Received Duiring tha Period With Reinmursemenl -

N N/A

R R e ) _ e}
TransmlssianSIudies o } L -;.:' j . o

o of w3 o) e | o

-
1 o

Genération Studies

T WA

iz

13

14

T

&

7

S

L

FERC FORM NO. 11-F (REW 12-95) ' Page 20




[Name ofRespondem TS Repots: '_Dh:_te o Regmit vaam;eriud oiﬁ??n
IR B (Mo..Da. Yr) | Endo
Nantucket Electric Company gt g  03/14/3018
AMOUNTS mc‘ _—LUDED IN ISO/RTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS

The respondent shali report beldw the delails calted for ooncemhg amounts it recorded in Accourﬂ' 58, Pmmase Power, and Awounl 447 Salsg for S R

esale.forilemshownonfso.fRTOSeltlement Slatemenfs. ' _ _
Line -:""Descrfplionoﬂlem(s} ' ﬁalanoe : :Ba,fanceaiﬁhd of BalaneaatEnd of - | _Bal'an‘c_e atEnd ol
1 No. . Quarter1~ -+ -+ -Quarter2 Quartera S < Nepr
. @ IR FA - -.{8).".
L1 Energy
2 " Net Purch ases{& nt555)
"3 . { . NetSales {Account 447)
L4 Ttansmrse:on Rights "
EE- AﬂdM Servicas o
-1 8. "I"Other llems-(ist separately}
8.
9 ..
) 10: ..
11 c
[ 12 iTolal WA
T—— - LS Lal
FERC Fom 1:1-m-n (NEW 12-05)

B

Page 30
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§1

* By General Laws, Chapter 164, Sectfion 83, the Return must contain a "list of the names of all their salaried officers and
the amount of the salary paid to each,” and by Section 77, the Department is requirad to inciude in its annuai report "the
names and addresses of the principal officers and of the directors.” L

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Bate of Report Year of Report
{1 X JAn Original (Mo, Da, ¥Yr) '
Nantucket Electric Company (2) [ A Resubmission March 27, 2018 |December 31,2017
GENERAL INFORMATION
PRINCIPAL AND SALARIED OFFICERS
(As of December 31,2017)
Titles Names Addresses Annual Salaries
Vice President and CFO Urban, Dennis Waltham, MA 1,218
Executive Vice President Bruckner, John Hicksville, NY 703
Senior Vice President Bunszell, Daniel Brockion, MA 0
Vice President and Controller Carlin, George Brooklyn, NY 653
Resignations - )
President and Director (8/21/2017) Reed, Marcy L. Waltham, MA 2,582
DIRECTORS*
{As of December 31,2017)
Names Addresses Fees Paid
During Year
O'Hara, Cordelia Warkwick, UK -
Bunszell, Daniel Brockton, MA -
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: ’ (1)[x] An Original {Ma, Da, Y1)
Nantucket Electric Company (2)] 1A Resubmission | March 27, 2018 December 31,2017

GENERAL INFORMATION - Continued

1. Corporate name of company making this repoft,

Nantucket Electric Gompany

2. Date of organization,
January 8, 1895
3. Date of incorpeoration,

January 8, 1895 _
4. Give location (including street and number) of principal business affice:—

40 Syfvan Road, Waltham, Massachusetts 02451

5. Total number of stockholders, 1

6. Number of stockholders in Massachusetts, ‘ 1
7. Amount of stock held in Massachusstts, No. of shares, 1% 1
8. Capital stock issued prior to June 5, 1804, ‘ No. of shares, None $ None

9. Capital stock issued with approval of Board_
of Gas and Electric Light Commissioners
or Department of Public Utilities since

June 5, 1894, No, of sﬁares. 18 1.
Total 1 share, par valué, $1  outstanding December 31,2017 '
Class No. Shares Par Value 7 Amount
Common 1 $1 ‘ $1
A | $1

10. any stock has been issued during the last fiscal period, give the date and ferms upon which such issue was offered
ta the stockholders, and if the whole or any part of the issue was sold at auction, the date or dates of such sale or sales,
the number of shares sold and the amounts realized therafrom.

None
11. Management Fees and Expenses During the Year,
List all individuals, carporations or concems with whom the company has any contracts or agreement covering management
or supervision of its affairs, such as accounting, financing, engineering, construction, purchasing, operation, etc., and

show the total amount paid to each for the year.

National Grid USA Service Company, Inc., pursuant to an agreement, a copy of which is on file with the Massachusetts Department
of Public Utilities, rendered various services in 2016 as requested, at the actual cost thareof, pursuant to rules and orders of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. See Page S18 for additional detail,
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Narne of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Nantucket Elactric Company {2)[ 1A Resubmission March 27, 2018 December 31,2017
GENERAL INFORMATION - Continued
Names of the cities or towns in which the company supplies ELECTRICITY, with the number of customers'
meters in each place.
Number of Number of
Customers' Meters Customers' Meters

City or Town December 31,2017 City or Town December 31,2017

Nantucket : 13,760
13,760
Tofal
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84
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1)[ »] An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) i
Nantucket Electric Company (2)[ 1A Resubmission March 27, 2018 Dacember 31,2017
NOTES RECEIVABLE {(Account 141) (Not Applicable)
1. Give the particulars called for below concerning notes receivable at end of year.
2, Give particulars of any note pledged or discounted.
3. Minor items may be grouped by classes, showing number of such items.
4. Designate any note the maker of which is a direcior, officer or other employee.
Line Name of Maker and Purpose for Date of Date of Interest Amaunt End
No. Which Received issue Maturity Rate of Year
(&), (b) {c) {d) (e}
1 $
2
3
4.
5
G
7
8
9
10
"
12 Total $
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Name of Respondent

Nantucket Electric Company

This Report is:
{1){ x ] An Original
{2} 1A Resubrnission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y¥r}
March 27, 2018

Year of Report

December 31,2017

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (Accounts 142,143)

1. Give the particulars called for below conceming accounts receivable st end of year,
2. Designate any account included in Account 143 in excess of $5,000.

Line
No.

Description

(a)

Amount End of Year
®)

CE~NDU kN

Customers (Account 142):

Electric (Includes § 0.00 Unbilled Revenue).............

Other Elsctric and Gas Utilities... .-
Other Accounts Recaivable (Account 143)

Officers and employées....

Dus on subscnptlcns to caprta! stock (state class series

of stock)

Miscellanecus (group and destribe by classes)

Miscellaneous Accounts Receivable (mcludes Property Damage and Energy Supply)

Union Billable Labor

Total

Subtotat

2,159,883

33,268
429

33,698

$2,193,579
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report - |Year of Report
(1)[ %] An Originat (Mo, Da, Y1) ‘
Nantucket Electric Company {2)f 1A Resubmission March 27, 2018 December 31,2017
PRODUCT!ON FUEL AND OIL STQCKS (included in Account 151) {Not Applicable}

(Except Nuclear Materials)
1. Report below the information called for concerning production fuel and cil stocks.
2." Show quantities In tons of 2,000 Ibs., or Mcf, whichever unit of quantity is applicable.
|3. Each kind of coal or oil should be shown separately.
4. Show electric fuels separately by specific use.

Total Kinds of Fuel and Oil

Line Itemn Cost Quantity Cost Quantity | Cost
No. (a) . {b) (© {d) (e . n

1 |On hand Beginning of Year ..........coccocommenrrcrmonnmeneeennas ' : $

2 Recaived During Year .....ccovieeeececevnnns

3 TOTAL ...

* 4 |Used During Year (Note A) .....cc.coeeevmemnrereecerennnne

5

<]

7

8  {Sold or Transferred ..

9 TOTAL DISPOSED OF ......... .

10 BALANCE END OF YEAR ....cccooerervi e

Kinds of Fuel and Qil - Continued

Line ltem Quantity - Cost Quantity Cost
No. (@) _ (hy ) ) (k)

11 |On hand Beginning of Year
12 |Received During Year ..........ceeeev.e.

13 TOTAL .. rAReEr e e et en g e e e s aa st s ese b abrbremnntans
14 (Used During Year(Note A) e Rt s e e sanemn bt s mn s

f 15

7 16
17
18  [Sold or Transfermed ..o !
19 TOTAL DISPCSED OF ..................,
20 - BALANGE END OF YEAR ...,

Note A — Indicate specific purpose for which used, e.g., Bailer Oil, Make Oil, Generator Fuel, efc.

43186

L
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Name of Respondent This-Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1)[ x ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yt}
Nantucket Electric Company - 2)[ ] A Resubmission March 27, 2018 December 31,2017
-‘DEFERRED LOSSES FROM DISPOSITION OF UTILITY PLANT (Account 187) . {Not Applicable)}
1. In column (2) give a brief description of property creating the deferred loss and the date the ioss was recogmzed
Identify itemns by department where applicable.
2. Losses on property with an original cost of less than $50,000 may be grouped. The number of items making up lhe
grouped amount shall be reported in column (a).
3. In column {b) give date of Commisiion approval ofjoumal entries. Where approval has not been received, give
explanation following the respective itemn in column {a). (See Account ‘187 Deferred Losses From sale of Utllity Plant.)
Balance Current Year Balance
Line Dats J.E. Total Ameunt Beginning Amortizations Additional Erd of
No. Description of Property Approved of Loss of Year to Acc. 411,86 - Losses Year
(a} {b) {c} (d) (e) {f) (-}
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 Total 3 § § 3 §
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Name of Respondent

Nantucket Electric Company

Thié Report Is:
(1} x] An Original
(2)I 1A Resubmission

: bate of Report

(Mo, Da, YT}
March 27, 2018

Year of Report

December 31,2017

NOTES PAYABLE (Account 231)

Report particulars indlcated concerning notes payable at year end

{Not Applicable)

Line

Payee

(a)_

Date of
Note

(b)

Date of
Maturity

(]

Int, . Balance End
Rate of Year

(CH (e

D00~ by =

43186

Total $0
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1)[ x] An Originat (Mo, Da, Y1)
Nantucket Electric Company (2)] ] A Resubmission March 27, 2018 December 31,2017
PAYABLE TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 233, 234)
Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to associated companies at end of year.
Amount Interest for Year
Line Name of Company . End of Year Rate Amount
No. () (b) (© (d)
Account 234 '

1 [Nationa! Grid USA Parent (1,360,121)

2 |[NGUSA Service Company (684,731)

3 |NG Engineering Srvcs, LLC (1,622)

4 [National Grid Electric Service (6,021)

5 |PSEG Electric Service TSA Co (100}

6 |Niagara Mohawk Power Corp (325)

7 |Massachusetts Electric Co (19,325,272}

8 |Boston Gas Company (368)

9 iNarragansett Electric Co - {241)

10 |New England Power Co {228,195)

11

12

13

14

15

16

17 '

18

19

20

21

22 , .

23 Total Account 234 . (21,506,985}

24 {Account 233 ’

25

26 |National Grid USA Service Co., inc. _

27 |{Money Pool) 0 0.98% $0

28 .

29

Totals {21,506,985) $0
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} X1An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
Nantucket Electric Company {2)[ ] A Resubmission March 27, 2018 Dacember 31,2017
DEFERRED GAINS FROM DISPOSITION OF UTILITY PLANT (Account 258) ] {Not Applicable)
1. In eclumn {a) give a brief description of property creating the deferred loss and the date the loss was recognized.
Identify items by department whers applicable. .
2. Losses on property with an original cost of less than $50,000 may be grouped. The number of items making up the
grouped amount shall be reported in column (a). .
3. In eolumn (b} give date of Commisiion approval of joumnal entries. Where appraval has not been received, give
explanation following the respective item in column {a). (See Account 187, Deferred Losses From sale of Utility Piant.)
Balance Current Year Balance
Line . Date J.E. Total Amount Beginning Amartizations Additional End of
No. Bescription of Property Approved of Loss of Year to Acc. 411,6 Losses Year
(a) {b) {c} {d) (e} {f (g)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10.
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22 ‘
23 Total § $ 5 18
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
{1)PJ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Nantucket Electric Company i (2)[ ] A Resubmission March 27, 2018 | December 31,2017
OPERATING RESERVES (Accounts 261, 262, 283, 265)
1. Report below an anlysis of the changes during the year for aach of the above-named reserves.
2. Show name of reserve and account number, balance beginning of year, credits, debits, and bafance at end
of year. Credit amounts should be shown in black, debit amounts enclosed by parentheses.
3. Each credit and debit amount should be described as to its general nature and the contra account debited or
credited shown. Combine the amounts of monthly accounting entries of the same gereral nature. f respondent
has more than one utillty depsriment, centra accounts debited or credited should indicate the uliity department
affected. )
4. For Accounts 261, Property Insurance Reserve, 262, injuries and Damapes Reserve, explain the nature of the risks
covered by the reserve,
5. For Account 266, Miscellaneous Operating Reserves, report separately aach reserve composing the
account and explain breifly its purpose. :
Confra Acct,
Bal. Beg. Dzhited
Line Name of Reserve of Year Credited Debits Crodits Balance at end of Year
No. (s} ®) &) (c)_ (d)
1| Ascount 26: C 228.2
2
3| Incurred but Not Reported 'Reserves {IBNR) 34,010 0925 964,696 788,055 (142,830%
4 . -
5|Workman's Compensation Reserve 16 184 £0,666 £0,650 -
&
7{Injuries and Damages (Includes Gen, Aute and C - 228 20,533 190,305 { 178,772
8
9 FERC 253);
10 .
11| Pension 3,245,137  184/232/242 3,658,459 2,876,567 2,463,245
12
13| Other Post Employment Benefits . 2234418 2321234 . 2,632,653 2,871,216 2,472,979
14, .
15{FAS 112 €8,742 184 323,727 364915 £9,030
16|
17| Account 285 (FERC 253)
18 )
19|FIN 48 Income Tax Liability 147,762 409 1,720,742 1,686,583 243,603
20 '
21| Defarred ROE - Energy Efficiency Working Gapit. 4877 427 5,31 15,634 15,189
23| Daferred Credit - Miscellzneous 8,289 184 6,288 - -
24
25
26
27
28
29
30| Total 5,741,259 9,462 095 9,051,926 5,331,089
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Name of Respondent . This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1}l x 1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Nantucket Electric Company (2} JA Restbmission March 27, 2018 Cecember 31,2017
SALES OF ELECTRICITY TQ ULTIMATE CONSUMERS
Report by account, the k.W.h. sold, the amourt derived and the number of customers under each filed schedule
or contract. Contract sales and unbilled sales may be reported separately in total.
Average Number of Customers
Revenusg (Per Blils Rendered)
per k. W.h.
Line | Account
No. No. Schedule k.W.h Revenue July 31, December 31,
‘ {=) (b} (c) d) () ]
1 440  |5-4 St Lt - Security 72 7 10.3333 0 0
2 E Res-Elec Space Hig. 77,955 7.274 9.3306 -0 0
3 R-1 Residental 25,786,141 2,593,179 10.0565 4,992 3,280
4 R-2 Res. Low Income 689,188 87,93 9.8566 - 83 66
5 G-1 Gen. Serv. Small 70,197 6,604 9.4072 22 16
5
7 Total Account 440 26,623,553 2,674,993 10.0475 5,107 3,363
8 Rete Refunds, Net -4,323,733 -841,385
9
10
11 442  |R-1 Residential 172,849 16,988 9.8382 28 19
12 G-1 Gen. Serv.Small 4,876,095 455,857 9.3488 877 413
13 G-2 Gen. Serv. Demand 4,205,300 366,098 8.7058 23 20
14 G-3 Time Of Use-Large 2,061,240 190,583 9.2480 1 1
15 54A St Lt - Security 0 0.0000 Q 0
18 ‘
17 -
18 Total Account 442 11,315,284 1,029,523 9.0985 630 454
19 Rate Refunds, Net -1,837,631 -357,597
20
2 : .
22 44415-1 St.L1.Co.Qwn Equip, 100 274 273.7500 0 o
23 8-3 St.Lt.U/G Div. of Own 530 185 31.0981 1 1
24 G-1 Gen. Serv. Small 0 0 0.0000 0 0
25 :
26 Total Account 444 630 439 69.6143 1 1
27 Rate Refunds, Net =102 -20
28
29
30
31|
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
48
47
43
49
50
51
52 Total
53 Unbilled .
54 TOTAL SALES TO ULTIMATE COf 31,778,000 2,505,952 7.8858 5,738 3,817
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Name of Respondent

Nantucket Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) x 1 An Original

(2)] 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
March 27, 2018

Year of Report

December 31,2017

OTHER UTILITY QPERATING INCOME {Account 414)

(Not Applicabie)

Line
No.

Property
(a)

Report below the particulars called for in each column.

Amount of
Investment

(b)

Amount of
Revenue

(c)

Amount

of Operating

Expenses

(d

Gain or
- (Loss) from
Operation

(&)

R .
O WO~ N =

WWNNRMNMNNMNMNMNRNRD 2 S a3 a e
OO N0 WSO O 0~ Mm AW

[4}]
]

Total
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. Name of Respondent This Report Is: : Date of Report Year of Report
™ : (1)[x ] An Original (M, Da, ¥r)
’ Nantuckett Eleciric Company {2)] 1A Resubmissian March 27, 2018 Dec, 31, 2016

OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION LINES OPERATED

Line Length (Pole Miles)
Na. . Wood Poles Steel Towers Total

1{Mifes - Beginning of Year ......... 117.42 117.42
2|Added During Year .... 12.02 . 12.02
3|Retired During Year ... -7.06 -7.06
Adjusted During Year. .

Miles - End of Year ..o rrserissinnnn 12237 122,37

Distribution System Characteristics - A.C. or D.C., phase, cycles and operating voltaées for light and power.

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION SERVICES

Line ltem ) Electric
No. i Services
16 |Number at beginning of year 6,987
17 |Additions during year :
18} Purchased
19| Installed rr ettt et smaen 120
20| Associated with ufility plant acquirad .................. )
21 Total additions : 120
22)Reductions during ysar : :
23| Retirerments : - (49)
241 Associated with ufility plant sold , "
25 Total redUCHONS .o v s e eessesnerasreses (49)
26| Adjustments during year;
27| AdJUSIMBAES ..ot e ’ -
Adjustments due to miscalculation in prior years...........ccocvveevevemmnnn. -

e

26 NUMber &t ENd of YSF v.cvvvoeeceeec oo ossosseens ' 7,058
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Name of Respondent

Nantucket Electric Company

This Report Is:

{1 X1 An Original
() 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
March 27, 2018

Year of Report

December 31,2017

STREET LAMPS CONNECTED TO SYSTEM

Line. City or

(a)

Ne. Town Total

(b}

Type

Incandescent

Mercury Vapot

Flourescent

Sodium Vapor

Municipal

(o)

Other
(d)

Municipal Other

{e)

]

Municipal

{9

Other
{h}

Municipal

i)

Other
(0}

Nantucket

Wwoo -~ Dby

593

591f

2
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"™ [Name of Respondent : This Report Is: Date of Report Yoar of Report
! . ) {1)[ X1 An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) '
NANTUCKET ELECTRIC COMPANY . (2)] 1A Resubmission |March 27, 2018 December 31,2017
RATE SCHEDULE INFORMATION
1. Attach copies of all filed rates for ganefal CONSUMErs,
2, Show below the changss in rate schedules during the year and the established increass or decrease In annual
revenue predicated on the pravious year's operations.
Estimated
Date M.D.P.L. . Rate Effect on
Effactive Number - Schedule Annual Revenues
: Increases Decreases
10M/2016 588|RESIDENTIAL REGULAR R-1
10/1/2018 588{RESIDENTIAL-LOW INCOME R-2
’ R-1/R-2 COMBINED 16%
10/1/2016 560|RESIDENTIAL - TIME-OF-USE (OPTIONAL) R-4 i o 18%
10/1/2016 581|GENERAL SERVICE - SMALL COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL G-1 . -9%
10/1/2016 592|GENERAL SERVICE - DEMAND G-2 - 26%
101172018 593| TIME-OF-USE - G-3 : ‘ 9%
312017 599|STREET AND AREA LIGHTING — COMPANY OWNED EQUIPMENT 8-1
6/1/2017 B00|STREET LIGHTING — OVERHEAD — CUSTOMER OWNED EQUIPMENT S-2
B/1/2017 801 {STREET LIGHTING ~ UNDERGROUND - DIVISION OF OWNERSHIP 5-3
10/1/2017 5971STREET AND AREA LIGHTING — CUSTOMER OWNED EQUIPMENT S-5
10/1/2017 598/ DECORATIVE STREET AND AREA LIGHTING — COMPANY OWNED EQUIPMENT S-6
" STREET AND AREA LIGHTING COMBINED | -12%

A

Note: Effect an annual revenues is estimated for Massachuetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric Company combined, together doing business as National Grid and includes
estimated impact of changes in Net CapEx Factors, Residential Asslatance Adjustrment Factors, $torm Fund Replenishmant Factors, Revenue Decoupiing Mechanism Factors, Solar
Cost Adjusiment Factars, PensionPBOP AdJustment Factors, Basic Service Administrative Cost Factors and Net Metering Recovery Surcharges
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Nantucket Electric Company {2)[ ] A Resubmission [March 27, 2018 December 31,2017
ADVERTISING EXPENSES
Line Account Amount for
No. "~ No. Type o General Description Year
_ (a) 4 {b) {c)
1{Account 99090000
2
3 Adminstrative & General Admin 4,258
4 Adminstrative & General Commercial & | ndustrial Admin (A&G C&l) 327
5 NWA Commercial & industrial Direct Install 39,210
6 Commercial & Industrial Existing Building 2,206
7 Commercial & Industrial Injtial Purchase 138
& Commercial & indusirial New Building Construction 2,979
9 Commercial & IndustriaiRetrofit 200
10 NAN-E: NWA Low-income Single Family 16,529
K Residential Adminstrative & General 794
12 Residential Consumer Products . 41,035
13 Residential Cocling & Heating Equipment 578
14 Residential Home Energy Services " 165,726
15 Residential Lighting 14,497
16 Residential Multi-Family Retrofit 1,092
17 Residential New Construction 670
18 Customer Education D&G Bill Insert 17,062
19 Creative Services 1,203
20 Cust Experience Transform 708
21 Customner Informational Advertising Exp 457
.22 Employes Engagement 1,730
23 Energy Product Markefing 26,110
24 Energy Procurement 157
25 VP Customer Engagement 2,688
26 Minor ltems <$100.00 149
27 Subtotal 340,485
28
29{Account 99130000
30
31 . Digital Outside Services 154
32 Digital Web/Social 48,472
33 Implement - External Web/Social 8,629
34 Interactive Exp & Tech WebSocial 1,434
35 Minor ltems <$100.00 8
36 Total Subtotal 59,697
37
38|Account 99301000 ‘
39 External Partnerships 805.00
40 Minor ltems <$100.00 63.08
41 Total Subtotal 868
42
43
44
45
46
47
43
49
50
51
J 52
- 53| TOTAL 401,049
54
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: " |Date of Report Year of Report
. (1)P¢ An Original (Mo, Dz, Y
Nantucket Electric Company 1{2)] 1A Resubmissior|March 27, 2018 December 31 2017

1. Re

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)
ort the infarmation specified below for all charges made during the year included in any account.

1. Report the information specified below for all charges made during the year included in any account
(inciuding plant accounts) for outside services, such as services concerning rates, management, construction,
engineering, research, financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing, advertising, labor relations,
and pubiic relations, rendered the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for which aggregate payments
during the year to any corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or individual (other than for ser-
vices as an employee or for payments made for medical and related services) amounted to 5% or more of total
charges for outside professicnal and other consultative services, including payments for iegisiative services
except those which should be reported in Account 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related
Activifies:

(a) Name and address of person or organization rendering services,

(b) description of services received during year and project or case to which services relate,

(c) basis of charges, ) . i

{d) total charges for the year, detailing utiity department and account charges.

2. For aggregate payments to any one individual, group, partnership, corporation or organization of any

kind in excess of $25,000 (not included in No. 1), there shall be reported the name of the payee, the
predominant nature of the services performed and the amount of payment. Amounts charged to plant accounts
shall be reported separately.

3. All charges not reported under No. 1 or 2 shall be aggregated by the type of service and each type
shall show the amount charged. Amounts chargad to plant accounts shall be reported separately for each type.

4. For any such services which are of a continuing nature give date and term of contract and date of
Commission authorization, if contract received Commission appraval.

5. Designate associated companies.

1. (a) National Grid USA Service Company (Associated Company)

1

2 40 Syivan Road, Waltham, Massachusetts 02451

3

4 (b) The following services are rendered:

5

6 Servicing Division:

7 ‘

8 Purchasing, Stores, Rates, Advertising, Employee Relations,

g Treasury, Accouriting, Audit, Insurance, Taxes, Emergency

10 Service, Administrative and Budgeting.

11.

12 Engineering and Construction Division:

13 Civil and Mechanical Engineering, Electrical and District

14 Engineering, Transmission Lines and Properties, Engineering
15 Supervision, Canstruction, Emergency and Miscellaneous.
16

17 {c) At cost, including interest on borrowed capital and a reasonable
18 refurn on amount of capital necessary to perform services.
19° Services performed by the Service Company for companies in
20 the National Grid USA system will be rendered to them at cost
21 in accordance with the service contracts between Service Company
22 and its associate companies.
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Nantucket Electric Company
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Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT)
March 27, 2018

Year of Report

December 31,2017

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)

24 2 Service Agreement dated as of November 5, 2012 between National Grid USA Service Com pany, Inc.
25 and cerlain of its affiliates party thereto.

28 AMutual Assistance Agresmant dated as of March 28, 2008, as extended by a letfer agreemant effective as of March 19, 2017.
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CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)
71
7z Account #
73 Iransmission Expenses
74 562  TransOper Superv8Eng . 37
75 Total Transmission 37
76
77
78 : Distribution Expenses
79 580  Load Disp-Monit&Qper ’ 30,412
80 581  Load Dispatehing 38,655
81 582  Station Expenses 428
82 583  Overhead line Exp 8,453
83 584  Underground Lina Exp - 3,241
84 585  StLight&Sig Sys Exp 0
85 586  Meter expenses 5,056
86 587  Customer Install Exp 32
87 588  Maint-Cornputer Software 57,890
88 389 Rents -
89 892 Maint-Station Equip 3,050
e li] 593 Maint-Overhead Lines 63,344
1 594  Maint-Underground Lines 1,109
92 595  Maint-Line Transform 21
o3 597  Maint-Meters 0
24 598  Maint-Misc DistPiant 102
95 Total Distribution 209,895
96
97
98 ’ Customer Expenses
a9 a1 Superv-Cust Acet Exp B,408
100 902  Mefer Reading Exp 92
101 903  Cust Record&Coll Exp 121,600
102 804  Uncollectible Accts {1,936)
103 905  Misc Cust Accts Exp 14,728
104 806  Customer Service and Information Exp 1
105 907  Supervision 1,194
106 908  Customer Assist Exp 118,706
107 909  Informational and Instructional Advertisingexpenses 42,665
108 910 Misc Cust Serv&info 7.984
109 Total Customer: 313,443
110
111
112 Sales Expense
113 911 Supervision (189)
114 912 DemonstdSalling Exp (296}
115 913  Adveriising Expenses 58,109
116 Total Sales 57,624
117
118
119 Administrative and General Expense
120 920  Admin & Gen Salaries : 745,429
121 921 Office Supplies&Exp 296,957
122 923  OutstdeServ Employed 10,528
123 924  Properly insurance 46,506
124 925 . Injuries and damages 51,711
125 926  Empl Pensions & Ben 739,474
126 928 Reg Total Customer 76
127 230.1  Gen Adverlising Exp 869
128 9302 Misc General Expense 18,418
129 a31 Rents 95,202
130 8935  Maint-General Plant 360
131 Tetal Administrative and General 2,005,530
132 ) ————
133
134 Total Electric Operafing and Maintenance Expense 2,586,529
135
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Nantucket Electric Company

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE SERVICES {Continued)

136
137 Account #
138 :
139 107  CWIP

140 108  Accum Prov for Depr

141 163 Stores Clearing

142 228.3 Injuries & Damages R
143 - 403  Depreciation expense
144 405  Amort of Other Plant
145 408.1  TaxCthThaninc-UtIOp
146 4171 Exp Non-Utility Oper
147 419 Interest and Div Inc

148 421 Misc Non-Oper Inc

149 426.1 Donations
160 426.2 Life insurance

151 426.4  Exp Civic, Polit Act

152 426.5 Otherdeductions

153 431 Other Interest Exp

154

155
156
167
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183

Total Other Accounts

Total Charges

1,008,291

3,684,820

613,631
5,503
38,200
34
30,430
248,060
66,706
73,940
(16,911)
{11,6986)
22,574
10,445
2,727
13,083
1,475
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CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)

188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197

- 198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
21
212
213
214
215
218
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233

234
235
236
237
238
230
2490
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250

Payment for Outside Vendars and Other Consultative Senvice

Plant Accounts
Vendor

KEY ENGINEERING INC

KOBO UTILITY CONSTRUCTION CORP.

QINETIQ NORTH AMERICA ING (TSG)

RDW GROUP INC

SURVEYING AND MAPPING CONSULTANTS |

TOWN QOF NANTUCKET ’

TRC ENVIRONMENTAL CORP.

Other Vandars (31)

Total Plant Accounts
Operation Accounts

ASPLUNDH CONSTRUCTION LLC
GOMPUTER SCIENGES CORP.

{reM core. :

KOBOQ UTILITY CONSTRUCTION CORP,
QN TARGET UTILITY SERVICES
PONTOON SOLUTIONS ING
PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP
VERIZON BUSINESS SERVICES
WIPRO LTD.

Other Vendors (415}

Total Operation Accounts

Total Charges

151,936
725,376
51,699
38,359
49,401
104,454
86,123
167,182

1,375,430

48,658
31,222
36,022
114,334
94,451
25,837
28,980
63,538
38,674
337,900

820,518

2,195,947
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1. Statement of money and the value of any collateral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant to

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

Massachusetts General Laws. Chapter 164, Section 128.

Line
No.

Name of City or Town

Amount

MNantucket

50] Total

Deposits on Hand = Cash received.

*Provided by Billings Management

174,987

$174,987
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Nantucket Electric Company ) {2)[ ] A Resubmission March 27, 2018 December 31,2017
RETURN ON EQUITY
Line
Ne. FERC Form 1 Reference Description Amount
. . {000's)
1 Nst Utility Income Available for Common Shareholders
3  |Add: Page 117Line 27 . Net Utility Operating Income 54,659
4 . ) .
5 Add:. Amart of Acquisition Premium 0
&
7
8 . .
9 Less: Page 117Lline 70 Net Interest Charges $1,033
10
11 Less: Page 118 Line 31 : Preferred Stock Dividends $50
12 : .
13 Net Uttlity Incorne Available for Common Sharehofders - 3,676
14 . : ———
15
16 Total Utility Common Equity
17 . ‘
18 Add: Page 112 Line 16 Total Propriatary Capitai 61,199
19 . . } )
20 |Add: Page 112 Lline 8 ' Discount on Prefarred Stock 1]
21 : _ .
22 Add: Page 112 Line 10 .. Prafarred Stock Expense o
23 ‘ : '
24 |less: Page 112Line 3 Preferred Stock lssued 0
25 . -
26 Less: Page 112 Line 12 Unappropriated, Undistributed Sub Eamings 0
27 : _ .
28 |Less: Page 200 Line 12 Acquisition Adjustments 16,552
i 29
’ 30° JAdd: Page 200 Line 32 Amort of Plant Acguisition Adjustments 846
3
32 Total Commen Equity Excluding Unamort Acquisition Adjustment 45,493
33 . .
34 Etectric Operations Aflocator { Line 51 below) ' 99.08%
35 - . ‘ —
36 Total Utility Common Equity 45,075
a7 . :
38
39 Electric Operations Allecator
40 ‘ .
M Add: Page 110 Line 4 Tatal Utility Plant 140,184
42 Less: Page 200 Line 12 : Acquisition Adjustments 16,652
43 ’ ‘ : 123,633
44 -
45
46 Add: Page 110Lline 4 . Total Utility Plant 140,184
47  Add: Page 110 Line 32 Tatal Other Property and Investment 1,154
48 Less: Page 200 Line 12 Acquisition Adjusiments . 16,552
49 . 124,786
50 . -
51 Elactric Operations Allocater {Line 43 / Lina 49) 89.08%
52 ’ -
53
54
55 Return on Equity {Line 13 / Line 36) 8.16%
56 . .

s
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THIS RETURN [THE FERC FORM NO. 1 AND THE MASSACHUSETTS SUPPLEMENT]
IS SIGNED UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY

£

George Carlin VP, NE Controller

TN
Charles DeRosa Q — VP, US Treasurer

SIGNATURE OF ABOVE PARTIES AFFIXED OUTSIDE THE COMMONWEALTH OF
MASSACHUSETTS MUST BE PROPERLY SWORN TC

Synhe ot N
@ndon_of Gpeens sS. MA 16 a0 v

Then personally appeared C’l Ca (AL O'\.(lu M

and severally made oath to the truth of the foregoing statement by them subscribed according to their best
knowledge and belief.

Notary Pubiic
R iy Justice of the Peace

Notary?
N

' Qualifiedin Queens County |
Commission Expires December 27,20 4




